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INn EllENnENT AUD1TO R'S REPO RT 

To the Honorable Board of Selectmen 
Town of Medfield. Massachusetts 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actl\'l11es. bUSlllCSS-lypc 

activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remnilllng fund infonmllion of the Town of Medfield. Massachusclls 
(the Town). as of and for the year ended June :\0. 2010, which collectively comprise tilt: Town"s basic financial 
statements as listed In the table of contents. These financial Slatemcnts arc the responsibihty of the Town's 
management. Our responsibility IS to express opinions on these financ ial statements based on our audit. 

We conduct ed our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
l\merica and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Goremmelll Audifing S/(Illdard.~. issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards requi re that we plan and perfoml our audl! to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of malenal mIsstatement. An audit mcludes 
examining, on a test baSIS. evidence supportmg the amounts and disclosures in the financi31 stateme11ls. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and signifi cant estimates made by management. <1 S well as 
evaluating the overall fmancial statement presentation. We believe that our audit pT(l\'ide~ a reasonable baSIS for 
our opm]ons. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in <111 matenal respects, the 
respective financial position of the governmental activities, business-type <lctivi tles, each major fund , and the 
aggregate rem<lining fund infonnation of the Towll as of JUll e 30, 2010, and the respectl\t:: changr.:s in financial 
position and cash flows, where applicable. thereof and for the year then ended in cOnfOnnil) \\"Ith accounting 
pnnc]ples generally accepted in the Coited States of America. 

in accordance With GOl'el"llllleni Audiling Slandarc/s, we have also Issued our report dated february 9,2011 
on our consideration of Town 's internal control over financial reponing and our tests of its comphance wllh certa in 
provisions of laws . regUlations. contracts. grant agreements and other mailers. The purpose of that report ]s to 
describe the scope of our testing of internal cont rol over financ",1 reponing and compliance and the results of that 
testlOg, and not to prO\ide an opinion on the mternal control {'\er financial reponmg or on compliance. That 
repon i~ an integral pan of an aud11 performed in <Iccordance with (jOl"Crll IIICIII Alldiling S/(/II(/art/.I and should be 
considered III assessing the results of our audit. 

Accounting pnnclples generally accepted in the United States of America reqUIre that thc management's 
discussion and analysis on pages ii through V] and schedul e of fundi ng progress for the Town's pension benefit 
plan. ~chedulc of funding prob'Tess for the Town'~ retIre benefit pl<m (OBEP). budgetary comparison schedule ­
general fund, and notes to required supplementary infonnation 011 pages 32 through 37 he pn.!scnted to supplement 
the basic financial statements. Such infonnation, although not a pan of the basic financial statements. IS reqUired 
by the Govemmental Accounting Standards Board, who considcr!- it to be an essential pan of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational. econom1C. or hiSlOrical cOlllext. \\ 'e have 
applied cenaln limited procedures to the required supplementary 11lfonllation III al.:e()rdance wIth aud1t1ng standa rds 
generally accepted in th e United States of America. which cOllsist~d of inquiries of managemelll about the methods 
of preparing the mf0n11at10n and comparing the infonnat ion for consistency WIth management' s responses 10 our 
LIlqulTles, the basic fi nanc ia l statements, and otber knowledge we obla ined dunng our audll of the basIc finanCial 
statements. We do 1101 express an opinion or prm'ide any assurance 011 th(' mfonnatlOn hecause the I1mlled 
procedures do 110t proVide us with sufficielll evidcm;c to express an op11ll()n or provide any aSSUr<lnce. 

~~,l~J ~ '--Iv'! 
Februar: 9,2011 
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TOWN OF MEDl'lELD, MASSAC IIUSETTS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 

Jum: 30, 2010 

As management of the Town of Medfie ld (the Town). we offer the Town's linancial 
statement readers this narrat ive overview and analysis of the financial activities of the Towl1 for 
the fiscal year ended June 30. 2010. 

Financial Hi~hli~hts: 

• The assets of the Town exceeded ils liabilities at the close of the 1110S\ recent fiscal year by 
$115 million (net assels). Oflhis amount. approximately $24 million (unrestricted net assets) 
may be used 10 mccllhc government's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors. 

• The lotal cost of all Town services for ii.o;caJ year 2010 was S59.8 million. 

• As orlhe end oflhc curren! fisc<I] year, unreserved fund balance for the general fund was $2 
million or approximately 4% of general lund expenditures. 

Overview of the Financial Statement s: 

This diseussiun and analysis is intended 10 serve as an i11lroduetion lO the Town's basic 
financial statelllents. The Town's financial statcments are comprised of four components: I) 
government-wide financial statements, 2) fund tinancial statcments. 3) budgetary comparison 
statements. and 4) notes to financial statements. 

G o\'crnmcnt-\Vidc Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statements are 
designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the Ttlwn's finances. in a manner similar to 
a private-sector business. The slalell/elll (!I'I/(:I (/s.\"I:'I.1 presenls inlonmllion on all of the Town's 
assets and liabilities. with the difference between the two repor1ed as net assets. Over time 
incrcases or deercases in net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the finanCIal 
position of the Town is improVIng or detenorating. 

The sla/ell/elll ()f aclil'ilie.l· presents information showing how the government's net assets 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reponed as soon as the 
underlying event givmg rise to the change occurs, regardless of the tlllllng of related cash flows. 
Thus. revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in fUlUre fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned hut unused \acation blve). 

Both of the government-wide financial statements distinguish functions of the Town that 
are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues (governmental activities) frOI11 
other functions that are intended to recover all or a sih'llificam pOr1ion of their costs through user 
fees and charges (business-type activities), The governmental activities of thc Town include 
general government. public safety. education, puhlic works, health and human services. culture 
and rcereation, and gcneral administrative services, The 'l"O\,,'11'S business-type activities include 
the water enterprise, sewer enterprise and the self-insured employee health Internnl sen'ice fund. 

Fund financial statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used \0 maintain 
c011lrol over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Town. 
like other state and local governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate 
compliance with finance-related legal requirements. All of the funds of the Town can be divided 
mto three categories: govcrnmental funds. proprietary funds, and fiduciary funds. 

II 



TOWN OF MEDFIELIl. MASSACHUSETTS 
Management' s Discussion and AnalysIs 

June 30. 20 I 0 

Gover nmental fund s: Goremlll('lIfaf (jmdl arc used ID aCC0unt for css!;ntially Ihe same 
functions reported as govcnl1l1clllai activities in the govcmmenHnde financial statements. 
However, unlike the government-wide financial statcmcI1\s, gm'cnlmcllIai fund financial 
statements focus 011 /lear-lerm iJ!jlml's (II/{I OIl(/lrJl1'.\ (!( .II){'/ldahle resources, as well as on 
/la/allces (!fspelJ(/ahle re!;Ullrcej' available at the end of the fiscal year. Such infonnalion may be 
useful in evaluating a government's near-term tin:lI1cillg requirements . 

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than Ihm of the gO\crnmenl-wide 
finanCial statements. it is useful 10 compare the inii.>nnalion presentcd for go\'ernmemal funds 
with sim ilar information prcs~ntcd for govcnuncntal activities III the govcmment-wide financial 
statcmcnts. By doing so. readers may beller understand the long-tenn Impact ofthc govcnmlcnt's 
ncar-term financing dccisions. Both the gov~nlllH;:ntal fund balance sheet and the go\cmmental 
fund statement of revenues. expenditures. and changes ll1 fund balance.') pro\ide a reconciliation 
to facilitate thi s compari son between governmellI<t1 funds and govemrnental activities. 

Th~ Town maintains severa l individual govemmental funds. lnlomlation is presented 
separately i.n the governmental fund balance shect lind in the go\emlm:ntal fund statement of 
revenues. expenditures. and changes in fund balances for the general fund. which IS considered to 
be a major fund. The remaining funds arc combined il1lo aggregate funds III thiS presentation. 
lndividual fund data for each of these non-major govcrnmema l funds is a\ailable from the Town 
Accountant's omce. 

The b;lsic govemmental fund financial sll1iemelllS can be found In the accompanymg 
pages of this report. 

Proprietary funds: The Town of Medfield maintain s three propri~taf) funds. the \\"ater 
Enterprise Fund. the Sewer Enterprise Fund and the Self-insured l~mployee Ilealth lnt emal 
Service Fund. Enterprise funds are used to repon the sallle functions pr\!"emed as husiness'IYp~ 
activities in the govemment-wide financial stat~mem s 

Proprietary funds provide the smne type of IIIlonnation as the g.m~rnment-\\ id~ financial 
statement s. only in morc detail. The propncwry fund finanCial statements pw\ide separate 
infornlation for the water, sewer and self-insured employee health operations. 

The basic proprietary fund financial slat el1le lli ~ can be found in the accompanying pages 
of this report. 

The Town adopts an annual budget for it s general fund . water and sewer funds. A 
budgctary comparison statement has b~~n pn)\ ided lor the gcncml fu nd 10 demonstmtc 
compliance with the budg.et. 

Fiduciary funds: Fidllc:illn"fllllds arc used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties 
outside the government. Fiduciary funds arc not reflected in the government-wide financial 
statcment because the resources of those funds an.: not lIvailllhle \() SllppOr1thc Town's programs. 

The basic fiduciary fund financial slatements can bc found III thc HCC01l1panylllg pages of 

this report. 

Noles 10 Ihe financial s tate me nt s: The notes provide additionalmfomlatmn that is cssentm l \() a 
full understanding of the data provided in the govemlllelll-wide and fu nd lin[lncral statements. 
The notes to the financial statements follo\~ the basic financial statements described above. 

'" 



TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSAC H USETTS 
Management 's Discussion and Analysis 

JUlle 30, 2010 

Govcrnmeut·\Vide Financial Anal~'si s 

As noted earlIer. net assets may serve over lime as a useful indicalor of a govemlllcm's 
financial position. In the case of the Town of Medfield. assets exceeded li<lbilities -by $107 and 
$8 million for the governmental and business-Iype activities, respr.;clivdy. al the close orlhe mosl 
recent fiscal year. The following tables dClllonslralc the nel assets of the Town: 

Go\'crnmcn ta l RlI si JlCSS~I~' IJ~ 

AClh'iti ('s Acti\i ti n 

.Iu lie ,lO, 201 0 ,[UUl' )0. 2Unl) .(lIlI t )0. 201 0 Jun{' .10. 2009 

CUlT l'lll a.sst.1S S 42.743.120 $ 4434(1.61\5 S 1.<)<)1.531 S 1.96S,574 
Carnal as."C1S 116,f,,6,6((l 119,405.2)1 I u.JU2.()36 I(JA35J)17 

Total asset;; 15(>.379,720 1()3,748 ,9IS I :!,:!9 .. 1.167 1~.4()J .. 5(JI 

Currcnt liabilul<: .. "S 7 .. 640,~4(, (J .. :!34.525 407,765 347,/1.42 

Long·tcmll~1bilitics 44.750.741 43 )66221 3,701.736 .~.652.'.4 2 

Total habihbcs 52.JlJ1.5S7 5"1.1100.746 4 .. 1(~J.5 01 4.000.7S4 
NC1 assets: 
Invcsted in capital a5sct~. net 7(dI7,576 74.M,IA2(, (,.29-1.4{)O ().503 .ZI<J 
Restricted oS.85 3,763 1(1 .. 122562 
Unrl"Stflcled 21.6IfJ.N-I 25 .. %4.1 X4 I.S'JO.26(, 1 .R99.~~S 

Total nl' asset> S IOl').,*S.133 , 110.741U n $ ,\;.1 ...... 66(, S ~.402.807 

Cash and nct recciv<lb1c b<llances of governmental activitics changcd modestly in 
comparison to the prior year. New capital asset acquisitions approximating $1.3 million were 
offset by depreciation of almost $3.7 million in fiscal year 2010. CurrCll1 pot1ion of long-tent] 
liabilities lmve been classified as current liabi lities in the above presemation. Other post 
employment benefits costs of $3.9 million are primarily responsible for lhe decrease of $4.3 
million of unrestricted nel assets. Ovcrall, thcre was lillie change in business-type activities from 
2009. 

Governmental activities decreased the Town's net asset s by S3 .. 760 .. 039 during lisen] year 
2010. Business-type activities decreased net assets by $218.14 J. A summary o f revenues and 
major functional expenditures is presented below. 

Revenues: 

• Property taxes make up the largest share representing, approximately 60°'0, of the Town's 
governmental activity rcvenue, spccial itcms and transfers. Property tax growth represents a 
combination of an annual increase. allowed in the levy under Propos ition 2 1'1 . and new 
growth. 

• In previous years, the Town was self-Insured for health lnsurance benefits provided for Town 
employees and retirees, whieh was accounted for l!1 an Intcrnal Service Fund Governmental 
Activi ties. Effective July I, 2009 the Town entered into il Hcalth l3cnefi1s Trus1 Agreement 
with the Massachusetts Interlocal Insurance Associ<ltlon, I lealth Benefits Tnlst (M 11A) a self­
insured plan to provide health insurance to employees. 

I V 



Expenses: 

TOWN OF MEIlFIELIl. MASSAC II USETTS 
Management"s Discussion and I\nalysl~ 

June 30. 2010 

• Employee sal ary costs increased from negotiated step and general w<lge mcrcases. 

Co,\'nlll'('l"1>1I Au_ilia Ilmillt"S.~~pt ·\anifirs 

'c-... t'JJ(k~1 \ ('3" l'ndtd \f,';lrl'OOl'd 'Clr mool 

""""" JUIIl' .'0. uno Jill"" 30. 2009 Jur1eJO. 2010 June.lO.2t1W 

~'IS b'U"o'Il'L' S 351O_'l.KS ; X.l«)7. -lX ~ , ~5S_1..1r S 
cr.r.fJr~ gr..'t-,:nl 1:!.X4::!.7~~ 1.l.~1\.2"S 

(U1i.T.Jl 11.,\,.,lUL!). 

1'rI"mylax~ 32.44(,217 'U'o\'.l hll 
b':l'l;ta~ I JI7:i.f1l7 1.rl7!(1}'l9 
It,JaJuc, ,nJ Inl,nllt 101,')1' 7lJ.!Q4 
O:lll'llkl (J'JIWlih,J.'Ub nOI rI . .'tnmu 1.()·IO.'119 2. 1()~. 1'17 
b1V\:'1I1U~ ~Io;, .... ua: 518.<171 5.15 . .121l 
\1i;cdL11U'lU" I 22.'M'J 2.1(,"'.'~'" 

"I rm(r;. ,1(1 ~2'J.156 ·IIN.~'XI ~5~1).15(,1 

-Ii ~ld 1\'>I:1I,Uo ~\X014~') {>I,l.:!'I,1l 1 ( '0~·U'J1 

E:xf\.'1~ 

G.:lII;T.il ~~\\tfl.,t:I' I.\)I!.411.) I ,'.m.2f'" 
!'uhlie <nf~ -1.11.10,5% '.ti:n.07'; 
Iilu;;tUl '4.7X1)J(,1 ,'l\'nlllo(' 
1\JhI,~ I'tll.\ 3.7n.7 .... ,\71,7.: .. 1\ 
Il!Ihh aru lurm ....... -re. "75.1% «4.S5J 
G.ikl.ll.' art! rtOl::llnl 1.5'1].0.\(,.' I.tcUI ~ 
f:n1"~ ro1!:tn" !nI~.II lINr.nx: X.l>5.! .... ~ .. n2t>-l.~n 

no:re,t rn k~-IIm1 d:h 1.R432.'4 I.N>..~. 7(,,'\ 

nU\l)\uTllTu uaI 4(,'t'~,1 .J;t~-IOl 

,,~, l..!.'l3.MI 
.... ~I1 ... l.WS,.olH 

Tf'llal c:(J\.'I1'oQ; 57.S03."7~ ('I.I,'{l\~h 2.2.J!.3J2 

Oll'l'e m nr.1 : .... "Cb , ( '.7((1iIY)) \ "'1:::.02'1 \ (21 Sol -II ) S 

Fi nll ncia l Ana lys is of t he Go\'erllltl e nt '~ Fund!! 

I\s noted earlier, the Town uses fU lld DCC('lUllIillg In \:1l);Ure ")!ld Ck111011strme compliallcc 
with linancc·relmed legal requircments. 

Goverlllll ent al fll nd s - The focus of the Town· s gov\:r11nH.:ntn I fund ... i ... tll pro\ ide ini"onml1 iun on 
nCllr·lcnn inOows, outOows. and balances of spendable n:S(lurcc!). Such infonnalion is useful In 

assessing the Town·s financmg requirements. In particular. unrc"cncd fund balancc ma) serye 
<1" a useful measure of a government's net resources availabk lix ... pending at IIll: end of the liscal 
year. 

AI the end of the current fiscal year. the Town· ... gm l:rnllll:ntal fund ... rcported a combined 
ending fund balancc of $29.9 nullion. Approxinmld) $ 11 .6 million (39° 0) of this total amOUni 
const itutes unreserved fund balance. which is ava ilable for spendlllg. at the g.overnment's 
discrelion or as proVided for in the terms and condition ... 01" sc\eral applicable grant or cuslOdial 
agrecmcnls. The remaining fund balance of" S 18.3 million is n:scncd to indicate Ihal il is nOI 
available for new spending because il has already been COllllllllled to liquidalc contracts and 
purchasc ordcrs of Ihc prior period or olherwise n:-..crvl,;d. Incill(kd rl,;"l,;f\cd fund balance is 
approximate!) SIS.3 million resen'ed for payment of debt in f"ulun: years. 

v 

21!J.8«(r 

(1l!<J.5'XJ) 
IX4.27(, 

1.!f'(,A(,1 

'17-1.923 

2.!I)U14 
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TOWN OF MEIlFIELIl, MASSACHUSETTS 
Management' s Disc ussili ll lInd Analysis 

June 30.1010 

The gcncml fund is the chie f operating fund or the '1'(1\\11. AI the end of the current fiscal 
year, unreserved fund balance of the general fund was $2 milli on. whde tota l fund balance 
approximated $19.3 million. As a measure of the general fund's li quidi1), it ll1a~ be useful to 
compare both unreserved fund balance and 101<iI fund hal<lllcc \0 10lal fund expenditures. General 
fund unreserved fund baliltlcc rcprescnls 3.9% or lOla 1 general fund c'(pcnciltllt'cs. while total fund 
balance represents 38.3% of that same amoun!. rhe lotal gem;ml fund bnlullcc of the Town 
decreased about $1.3 million from the prior yt.:ar. 

It is essential that govcmments maintain adequate levels of fund balance 10 mili!.!al<.: 
current and future risks (c.g .. revenue shonfalls and unanticipated expend iture:.) and to en~ure 
slable tax rates. During 2001 the Go\ ernmcnt Finance Officen; AssociatIOn (GFOA) issued a 
recommendmion that at a minimum. general purpose govemnH.:nts. n::gardh:!'s of siLl': maintain 
unreserved fund ba lance in their general fund ("If no less than five to fitieen percent of regular 
general fund operating revenues. or no less (him onc \0 two months of regular ge neral fund 
operating expenditures. The Town's general fund unreserved fund b'll 'HH.':1' of $2 million is 4.10 0 

of general fund revenue. 

General Fund Budgelary Highlights 

The Town adopts an annual budgel for it!> genera l fund and for \1S enterprise funds. A 
budgetary comparison st atement has been proviclt.:d for the general fund. 

The difference between the original cxpcndl1ure budget of 5:.49.) milli011 and the final 
amended budget of$47.8 million can bc bricll y sumnwrized as follows: 

• About Sl.S mi llion is red uced from the orig inal budgct figure for contmulng appropnations. 
operating budgets and teacher su mmer salaries Into fut urt..: periods. 

Capital Asset and Debt Administration 

Capital asscts 

The Town's investment in capital assets for governmental activlIies. as of June 30. 2010. 
amou nt to 5116.6 milli on, which is nct of ;lccumulalcd depreeltltion of 5-l7.l million. 
Investments in capilal assets include land, ll1achin~ry and ~quipm~nl and lIlfra'\lfUClure. 

The Town's Investment in eapilal assets fo r huslness-type actr\itlclo.. lh of June 30. 2010. 
amount to $ ) 0.3 million. which is net of accumulated depree iallon of $7.7 millioll. ]mestments 
in capital assets include land. machineT) and equipmcnt and infrastmcturc. 

The lable below represellls a sUllimary nr the Towl\' s capilill assets. 11I.:t uf accumu!;.lIcd 
depreciation by category (in thousands): 

V\ 
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TOWN OF ~1 [DFIELB, l\lASSACIILJSETTS 
Management's DI~ussion and Ana lysIs 

June 30. 2010 

GO"l'l'lMIlCUlaJ Acti"iti", HI,,,,,,,,,,,,,'P;;' Act i,it;.,. 

.Iu",3(I . 211 IU .I .. ,~JO. ZlIO') J"".'.~. WlU JuncJO. ZOO9 

I .. nd and I .... d .npm .. rrUII!> S It-I\ , '" , 
" > L~ 

Con_ItNl:llon In l"ro{':ro:s~ '" n'l 

BUlldtng$ and n:btcd II11pnwcnu!t' f~' 'I (oK.'! -~(, 5,~ 

Lqull~l"l:nt. ma::hlnery, ",hie"" , , 
" ," 0.7 

\dur.:b 'H tU '" 
Inlmwta:LUl'& Q<;t:m.nb 291\ 3tl b " -~ ~ 

S l it-/, S II" ~ S lOJ > m~ 

Long-term debt 

At the end of the current fiscal year. the Tow n had total bonded debt outstanding. ofS40.7 
and S4 million for the governmental and business-type act1\ ilie.,. n.:specti\ el~. Tills IS compared 
to $43.1 and S3.9 million, respectively. lasl yea r. All deht is a general ohligatiollllflhe TO\\ n. 

E("onomic Factors and Next Ycar's Bmlgl'fS and Hall's 

• The Town has increased its property lax kvy by 3.3°'0. whtch IIlcludes ne\\ growth . 

• The Town' s fiscal yem 2011 opcrdling budget remained essent ially len:l Ihnded from liscal 
year 20 I O. Budget increases in certain operating expenses \\ere offset ,,<; a n:"ult of COi;t 
cutting efforts. 

I{C<lu csts for Information 

This financ ial repon is designed to provide a gem:ral O\CI\ ic\\ of thc To\\ n's fin:mces for 
all those with an interest III the govem ment 's finances. Oue"tiolls cOllcenllllg an~ of the 
infonnation provided in thi s repon or requests for additional finanCial mf"onnalI011 shuuld be 
addressed 10: Town ofMi.!dtidcL Attn: Town Accountant. 459 Main Street. Medfield, MA 010S:! 

y" 

_____ ~~~, -....,.., ... -. , .... ,."'- .. ~ .... rr'··".,--.· . " " .• ,.~'."'hi .. . IOI .. ,' "to. ' ,' ., '1-'-- " 'I ,. II 
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TOWN OF MEDFIELI), MASSACIIUSETTS 

Statement orNet Assets 

J l UlC 30, 20 I 0 

GOvCI"Illllcntal B\lsi lI{'ss ~typ{' 

Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Equivalents $ 7,707,790 S 931,802 

Investments 25,25 1,86 [ 

Receivables, net of allowance fo r ullcollect'ible 9,783,469 1,059,729 

Capital assets, net of accumulated dL'"preciation 116,636,600 10,]02,636 

Total Assets S 159,379,720 $ 12,294,167 

LI ABI LlTI ES 

Accounts payable and accrued expenses S 2,868,558 S 
Provision for refund of taxes paid 20 1,459 

Other CUlTent liabilities 536,700 56,265 

NOIl-CWTcnt liabilities: 

Due with in one year 4,034,129 35 I ,500 

Due in more than one year 44,750,741 3,701.736 

TOIal1iabilities 52,39 1,587 4, I 09,501 

NET ASSETS 

Invested in capital assets, net of related debt 76.5 17.576 6,294,400 

Restricted 8,853,763 

Unrestricted 2 1,61 6,794 1,890,266 

Total net assets $ 106,988, 133 $ 8, 184,666 

Thc accompanying notes aTC all integral p<lrl oftll cSC fill ,lIIci,ll slil lcm cills. 

Total 

S 8,639,592 

25,25 1,861 

10,843.198 

126,939,236 

S 171,673,887 

S 2,868,558 

20 1,459 

592.965 

4,385,629 

48,452.477 

56.501.088 

82,8 11,976 

8,853,763 

23,507,060 

S 115,172,799 
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TOWN OF J\l EOFIELI), I\I ASSAC IIU SETTS 

Bubm:e Shed 

Ch>venlllleTitall'i !l I,L~ 

June JU, ~(l111 

Other 

Prlls iun GOl'ernmrntal 

G .. nrral fllnd R tstrvt Fund 

ASSETS 
('u~h IUlJ e,,~h eql1i\"" tel1t~ , 5,4~~,%~ S , 
in"estmcnts 1 (,,5);(,,562 4,O()<),)()1 

RL"t:eiv"blcs: 

Pruperty t"xes ('S4,700 

Excise (i(i,17(; 

Churg .. lor ~erviccs 6,~()4,J<)X 

Reeeivuble 1rum uther ~u\"enllnents Uti I ,37<) 

T"t"la~~ct~ S 30,3::!6, 177 , 4,U()'J,501 S 

LIABILITIES 
l,iahilitieg ' 

Wb11l1ll1~ p"yable S l,::;47,14U S , 
J\o.;enJ(xi 1>11;'1\)11 und withholding: p"i'"ble 954,4)U 

nu" to "theT fun(l~ 

Deferred n:\('JIUC 7,')7::!,7'25 

01h~r I>IIY!tble~ lind uccn.ed exp •• rlses 66,9~J 

Pnwi~ion fur refund ofIllX':~ l>IIid 201 .. l59 

])eIXl~its 

TOlulliuhilitie, 11,O4~,740 

.'U NO BALA NC ES 

Reservcd tor: 
Eneumbrnnees und cuntinued appn)pri"ti()]m 1.010,41.1 

Expemlitun.:s 1.037,154 

Debl cxclusion 15 ,::!64.(i::l3 

l'erpcllml pcnllullI:nl fund:; (rmn-c'pcmluble) 

1'1\re~er\'ed 

Genernl Fund 1.'J7L1:S7 

Sped"l n:\ L'1\uC fund:; 4,00'),501 

C"l'ilall'mj .. 'dg IUl1d~ 
P':l1lwncnt lund (cxpendable) 

Totll1 fund oohmcc~ 1<),2::;3,437 4,009,501 

Toll,lliabiliti,,~ ulld fund oolmlecs S 30,3Y', I77 , 4,O()'),501 S 

Amounts n:ported lor ~owmmcnllli "etivilie~ ;n the sta tement uf m;lllsscls 1<1" different because' 

TOlli l fund oolunees of guvel1l lllentlll funds 
Cupi t,,] ,,~scIS u~ed in govcmlll.:ntl'11!~tiv ities lire rlOi linllncia ll"so1l1'1:~~ 

Hnd not rclXlrtcd in fun(L~, 

Olher lon~-t~nn asscts ure nut uVllilllhle t" p"y fur elll1'Cnl-peli,," ~xpelldilll rc~ 

and un: dcfcm:'d in liullb 
Reporting of as~cts on II lull uC~lUlIl ""sis 1"\;4uin:s an eslimal~ 1<'.1' 

uncollectible IIccounts, 
Lun~-tenn 1illbil iti.:s lin.: not due and payahlc in thc cum::nl period Inld al"\; l1"t 

included in fund!;. 

Reporting of li"bilil;cs on full !t~crull l busis l"\;'-jUil'CS ,,~s(lCi"lcd in l ~rcs1. 

net of ~ubsidi~~, be 1I~~rued. 
TIr.: ,,~scts lind liahi1i!ic~ ofthc inlcl1lul scrvic<.: funds "re indud~d \\ itll £",e l1l )]]C ll tll1 

lI~tivitics, bUI ut th .. fund le\cl repol1cd with proprietary fuuck 

:-ret asscts of govcmmcnllli "di. iti<.:s 

,"' und s 

1.9(,1,:nn 

4,(,)5,7<)); 

1.,'i07,7 16 

<'1,1 ::!4}144 

1.5U7,716 

51,3')7 

L5:i9,1]~ 

'iJJ,S4(, 

4,'))(, ,95'1 

5!-!5,44~ 

:s<),n:4 

6,5G5,D I 
:-:,1 ::!4,K44 

Tire "ceompunyin~ nutes lin: lin illt<.:g:ml p1ll1l\rth.:~e lilifUlciHI statcmcnts, 

J 

Tutal 

Go\'t fJ1l11fntal 

Fu nd s 

S 7,~);4,~9:: 

25,~)I,);61 

('~4,7()O 

(;6,17(, 

6,2(14,3<)<'1 
~,X69,OYS , 4::!,460,5::::! 

S I.X47,l40 

')5.<,4X3 

:.I,4XO,44I 
('(',9)3 

::!(ll,45'1 

5un 
1::!,(iIll,X53 

1.0l1l,413 

1.037,154 
IS,::!r.4,MO 

'>.l3,546 

1.971.1 !-!7 
!-!,'J6(,,4(,l) 

5X5,44::! 

X<J.7S-l 
::!'),!-!5K,(i(,9 , 4~,460.522 

(40,,>UO) 

(4K,7!-!4,X70) 

(4S5,,~(),'i) 

lU6,%:S,D3 



TOWN OF l\lEDFIEtD, MASSACIIUSETTS 
Statcmcnt of Rcvcllucs. Expenditures and Clwilges in Fund B<lI<lllces 

Govcrnmcntal Funds 
For the Year Ended JUlie 30. 20 10 

O{hn 

I'ellsiun Governmental 
Gl'lIf'I'al Fund Resf'l'\'l' Fund "lIlIds 

REVENUES 
Properly laxes S 32,497.927 $ S 
Excise taxes 1.676.048 
Charges for services 760.724 2.331.690 
Licenses and permits 328.341 
Penalties and interest 101,91 7 11 1.208 
Investment eamings 58,942 2S2.729 218.207 
Spcci<ll assessments 920.265 
Contributions 169,727 

Departmelltal and other 78.939 9.939 
I nlergoverllillelllal 11. 835 ,482 2.328.633 

Total revenues 48.258,585 282.729 5.169 .... 04 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Geller<ll government 1,635.654 236. 170 

Public s<lfety 3,489.290 254,093 

Education 30.137.762 2,920,904 

Public works 2.642.833 5 16,84 1 

HUIIl<lIl services 366.533 ')6,963 

Cui lure alld recreation 914.640 544, 165 

Employee benefils alld geller<ll insurallce 5.018,236 7 1.570 

IlltergovcrIllllental 485 ,430 

Debt service: 
Principal 3,933.908 

lulerest and other charges 1.777,275 

Total Expenditures 50,401.561 4,640. 706 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over 

expenditures (2. 142.976) 282,729 528,698 

O TH ER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Proceeds from 10ng-tCTm dcbt. net 1.550,000 

Tr<lnsfcrs in 1.190.908 359,560 

Tr<1nsfers oul (302.995) ( 100,000) (618,317) 

Total othcr financing sources and uses 887.913 ( 100.000) 1.291.243 

Net change in fund balances ( 1.255,063) 182.729 1.819,941 

Fund balances - beginning 20.538.500 3,826,772 4,745.790 

Fund balances - ending $ 19.283 ,437 S 4,009,501 S 6.565.73 1 

The accompanying notes arc an integral part ortllese finallci.ll slatclllclits 

4 

Total 
Gon'rnmental 

Funds 

S 32 .... 97.927 
1.676.048 
3.092.414 

328.341 
213. 125 
559.878 
920.265 
169.727 
88.878 

14.164.11 5 
53.7 10,7 18 

1.871.824 
3.743.383 

33 .058 .666 
3.1 59.674 

463,496 
1,458.805 
5,089,806 

485,430 

3.933.908 
1.777.275 

55 .042.267 

( 1.331.549) 

1.550.000 
1.550,468 

( 1. 021.3 12) 
2,079, I 56 

747.607 

29, 111.062 

S 29.858,669 



TOWN or I\IEDFIELO, I\IASSACII USET'rS 
Reconciliation of Statement of Revenues, EX\J<.'ndltures, und Ch:lI1g~s III Fund Balances· 

Go\·emment Funds to Statement of ACtl\I1ICS 
For the Yellr Ended June 30, :Wll) 

Revenues and other financmg sources o\'cr (undcr) 
e~pendltures and other financing uses 

Go\cmmental funds r!,'port c<lplt<ll outlays as c~pcndltun:S; 

ho\\e\ er, the COSt of those asscts is allocated 0\ er their 
eSl1matcd useful lives and reported as depreciation cxpense 
10 the Statement of ActiVities. 

Capl1<l1 outlays durlOg the fiscal year 
Depreciation recorded for the fiscill year 
Loss on disposal of capital assets 

Revenues arc recogniled on the modified aeeru31 basis 
of account 109 10 the fund financial statemcnts, bUI 
arc recogni/ed on the <lccrual basis ofaccountmg m 
the government-wide financial statements. 

Net ehunge in deferrcd rl'venuc 
Net change in allowance for uncollectible uccounts 

The Issuance and repJyment of long-term debt arc recorded 
as other finanCing sources or uses In the fund flll;.lllcl<ll 
statements, but ha\e no efTeet on net as&'ts in the 
go\ernment-wlde financial statements_ Also, government<ll 
funds report issuance COSIS. premIUms, discounts and 
Similar Items as e~pcndltures when paid. whereas these 
amounts arc deferred and amortllcd on a go\ernment-wide 
baSIS. 

Proceeds from Issuance of long-term dl'bt and k<l~es 
I'nnelpal paymenls on long-ternl debt 
Amoril/allon of bond premiums 

The fund financial stalcnlCntS rceord II1ter("st on long-l("r111 debt 
when due and revenue from related subsidies whell rc~elvcd 
The government-wide finanCI;J1 stalements rcport II1tcrcst on 
long-term debt <lnd revenue on subsidies when lI1currcJ. 

Net change 111 accrued II1tCT(~~t expense 

Certain liabilities are not fundcd through the usc of current 
finanCial resources and, therefore, arc not reported If1the fund 
financ131 statements, however, these liabIlities are reported 111 

the government-wide financial statements The net ch~nge 
111 these liabilities IS reflected as an e"pense III the Sl;Jtement 
of Activities. Chunges 111 hablilties arc as follows : 

Compensated absences 
Landfill closure 
Nel OPEl) obllgallon 

Inlernal sen ICC funds are used by management to ch:uge the 
costs of certam actl\ Il les, such as fleel mamtenance and 
mform:ltlon Icchnology, to mdl\'ldual funds . The net re\CnUe 
(expense) of certam 1I1ternal scn'iee funds IS reported \\ IIh 

go\'ernmental aCtiVitIes. 

Change In net assets of governmental activities 

s 

s 

The accompanying notes arc an integr;J1 p;Jrt of these IInanelal statemcnts. 

l 

7-1 7,(j()7 

<)-12,960 

(3,699,308) 

( 15,285) 

(-I15A28) 
(9,.3(11 ) 

( 1,550.000) 
'\ ,<J:!S.1 82 

17.9()2 

(57,257) 

( 102.298 ) 
15,717 

(" .. '8-1.253) 

(176,217) 

(l.7MI,OJ'J) 



TOWN OF 1\1 EDFIELD, J\IASSACHUSETTS 
Statement of Net Assets - Proprietary Funds 

JUllc30,2010 

Busillt'ss-TYPl' Al'livilit's 
Enlt'rprist' FUllils 

Sewer FUlid Water FUlid Tolal 

ASSETS 
Current assets: 

Cash and cash equivalents S 180,390 $ 751.41 2 S 9] I ,802 
User fees, net ofallov.'ance for uncollectibles 544,400 515.)29 1.059,729 

Total current assets 724,790 1,266,741 1.9915]1 
Non-current assets : 

C.lpital assets: 

Land and construction in process 1.250,783 1.250,783 
Other capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation 5,]85,962 ],665,891 9,05 I ,85] 

Total non-current assets 5,385,962 4,916,674 10,302,636 

Total assels $ 6,110,752 $ 6.183,415 S 12.29·U67 

LIABILITIES 
Current liab ilities: 

Accnled inlerest paydblc S 37,889 $ 18,376 S 56,265 

Total current liabilities ]7,889 18,376 56,265 

Non -current liabilities: 
Due within one year 15 7, 136 194,364 351.500 

Due in more than one year 2.209,096 1,492,640 3,701.736 

Tot:11 non-current liabilities 2,366,232 1,687,004 4,053,236 

Total liabilities 2,404,121 1, 705,380 4,109,50 I 

NET ASSETS 
Invested in capital ;lsselS, net ofrelated debt 3,041,730 J,252,670 6,294,400 

Unrestricted 6M,YOI 1.225,365 1,890,266 

Total net assels J,706,6 3 1 4,4 78,OJ5 8, 184,666 

Tolalliabililies and net assels S 6,110,752 $ 6,183,415 $ 12,294,167 

The ac~()mpul1yinl; nul~ s an,; un inlcp'Ul p1ll1 uf Ihc~c lill"llCiul ,lukuiCllb. 

6 

Governlliellt:11 
Activities 

Intt'rnal Service 
Funds 

S ]23,498 

323 ,498 

S 323 ,498 

S 

323,498 
]23 ,498 

S 323.498 



TOWN OF MEDFIELD, I\IASSACHUSETTS 

Statement orRe\·enue~ , !J: p\!nse ~, anu (,hange~ in Funu 'Jet /\~~et, - Proprietary Fund, 

I;(lr the Year I!nded JUTIC 3(), 2()1() 

Business-Type Activities 

Enterprise Funds 

Sewer Fund Waler Fund Total 

OPERATING REVENUES 

Chargc~ for services S 1.34O,:;0(, I 1.21)..1,1..11 S 2.5~3,347 

EmploYI::e and emploYl!r conlribution~ 

Total orcrating revenue~ 1.340.20(, 1.20..1, 141 2.553 ,3..17 

OPERATING EXPENSES 

Personnel ~ervices I S5.73ri 2X l,5XS ..l(;7.324 

Pumping and treatment n42J I35 ..137.')..1') 1,1)7'),')X4 

Depreciation 2X7,575 223,313 511),XXX 

Claims 

Tot(ll operating expl!llsc~ 1.115 ,J4() ~-l?,X~() ?IJ~X , ll}(, 

Opcrating incomc (lo~~) 233.8(j{J 2(,1 ,2')] -l')~ , 151 

NON-OPERAT ING REVENUES (EX PENSES) 

Invcstment income 

Interest expense (11:U05) (65,831 ) (lX-l,]3(,) 

Tota] non-op.:rating revenue (exJ1en~e~) (1 18.305) «(,5,X]! ) (184 , 1:1,(,) 

Income (loss) before eonlribution~ and transt~rs 11 5,555 t ')5,4(>1) 311 J i ]5 

TRANSFERS 

Tran~fcr~ out (2()7,ri7X) (2(').47S) (52,), 1%) 

Change in net as~ets (152,12:\) ((,(,.IIIS) (2 I X, \..1 1) 

Net assc t ~ at heginning oi'ycar 3.X5X.754 4.544,1153 X.41J2,SIJ7 

Net as~ct~ at end ofYl!ar S 3.7()('.63 I $ 4...178.1)35 S ~.I X-l,(,(,(, 

The ~ccomp"nyinl! l\"k~ an., Illl illl~t'rll\ 1'",1 (\t'thc~c tlnun~ial ~l<l(~"'''Tlb _ 

7 

Government:.1 

Al'livities 

Internal Sen ice 

Funds 

S 
I (),-l52 

W.-l52 

188.877 

I XX,S77 

(17X,425) 

2,20S 

2.211X 

(176.217) 

(176.217) 

499.715 

S 32J.4YX 



TOWN OF J\lEI>"I F.IJ), i\lASSA{' ll lIS ETTS 
Statement of Cash Flows - Proprietary Funds 

For the Y e~r E[]{lcd JUlie JO, 20 I 0 

I~u~ill('~~-Tn}e Ad i\' ities 
Ellferrri ~ e Funds 

Sewer Fund Wafer Fun d 

Cash flows from operating aeti>'ities 

ReceIpts from customers $ 1.432,575 $ 1,072,920 S 
Payments to vendors and employees (827,481) (71')5.B) 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating acti\'iti~s (\O5,O')~ 15:U87 

Cash flows from noncapitlll financing acti"ities 
Transfers ill (out) (11)7,1>78) (261.478) 

Net cash used for noncap'tal fin~nClT1g ;lctivitics (267,1>78) (11)1,47,s) 

Cash fluws frolll capital and related fil1al1cil1~ acti \'ities 

Acquisi tion and construction of capital aSSdS (318.443 ) «(,(l,()(,5) 

Proceeds frol11 issuance of bonds 400,000 

Principal payments on bonds and notes, net of bond subsidies (IS9.7'!ll) (1(,3,7(,~) 

Payments of interest costs (95.795) (5(\.~5.'i) 

Net cush provided by (used for) c;lpit;ll and related 

fin~ncing activities (5701.OJ6) 11'),8](, 

Cash flo"s from ill\"rsting activitirs 
Investment incomc (expcnse) 

Net change in c;lsh and cash eqUIvalents (23(,,610) 111.725 

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of ycor 417,010 5J'),('!!7 

C;lsh and cash cquivalcllls at end of year S I!W,.WO $ 751,411 S 

Reconciliation of or)erating income to nrt cash providr d b~' 

operating acti\'ities 

OpeT"<lting income (loss) S lJ.1 .8(,() S 161.2'11 S 
AdJustme11\S to reconcile operatmg income (0 net cash 

provided by oper,l\ing activities: 
Depreciation and amOl1lutron 2ll7,575 223.313 

Changes 111 assets and hah!lmcs: 

User fees rcccivahlc, net of allowance for collccttb les (llJJJ2) (131.221) 

Deposi ts hcld by others 

Due from others 20&,701 

Accounts payable and other current liabilities 

Accrued compensatcU absences 2,)() 4 

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities S 60S,O'M , .15.1.387 S 

c,o'ernm ental 
Acti,itics 

luternal Scn ice 
Total FUlids 

2..'i 05.~95 S 25,452 
(1,547,014) (S03,52]) 

'!58,~81 (nS,07) ) 

(S1').IS!,) 

(51'1,151» 

(.178,50,s) 

4(lO,OOO 

( 151,150) 

( \JO,(05ll) 

2.208 

1')8,667 (n5.U,~) 

')56,(,'17 1.<)')<),361 

l,b5.364 S 323.4')S 

~'15.15 I S (17,s,425) 

SIO.8llS 

(254.553) 
10J,(,O<) 

15,OtJU 

(7Ill.25S) 
2')4 

0)5S.481 S (778,071 ) 



ASSETS 

TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACIIUSETTS 

Statement of Fiduciary Net Assets - Fiduciary Funds 
June 30, 20[0 

Private Purpose 
Trust Funds 

Cash and cash eq uivalents S 
lnvestlncnts 21 (J,324 

Total assets S 210.324 

LIABILITIES 

Due to student groups S 
Total1iabilities 

NET ASSETS 
I-leld in trust for benefits and other purposes $ 216,324 

Student Activity 

Funds 

S 171,64~ 

S 171,644 

S 171.644 

17 1,644 

S 

The accompanying lIoles arc an iutegra l pan of these financial slatclllCIlIS. 

9 



TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACIIUSETTS 
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets - Fid uciary found" 

For the Year Ended June 30, 20 I 0 

Private Purpose 

Tnlsl Funds 

ADDITIONS 

Interest S 9,6J5 

Contributions 9)0 
Total additions 10,565 

DEDUCTIONS 

Miscellaneous expense 21,866 

Total deductions 21,866 

Change in nct assets (I 1,30 I) 

Nel assets - beginning 227,625 

Net assets - ending S 216,324 

The accornpaHyillg lIoles afC all integral part of these finallrial stateillents. 

10 



NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 



TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACIIVSETTS 
Notes 10 Financial Statements 

June 30, 20 I 0 

Note 1. Organization and Reporting Entity 

A. Organization 

The Town of Medfield, Massachusetts (the "Town"), was incorporated in 1651. The Town 
operates under a Town Meeting form of govcmmCll1. The Town's major operations include police and fire 
protection, education. parks, library and rccrcalion, public works and general ad11llllistrativc services. In 
addition, the Town owns and openltcs a w<ltcr system and solid waste dispo::.al and recycling services. 

B. Rcportine Entitv 

Gel/eraf 

The accompanying financial statements present the Town or Medfield. Massachusetts (the primary 
government) and its componenl UIllIS. Componenl units arc included 111 the reponing entity if their 
operational and financial relationships with the Town are significant. Pursuant to these criteria. the Town 
did not identify any component un its requiring inclusion in the accompanying financial statements. 

Joillt Velllllres 

The Town h:ls entered into joint venLures with olher municipalities to pool resources and share the 
costs. risks, and rewards of providing goods or services to venture participants directly. or for the bencfit o f 
the general public or specific recipients. The following is a list of lhe Town's joint ventu!"es. their purpose. 
and thc annual asscssmcnt/payments made by the Town in 2010. Financial statemCnlS may be obtained 
from each the joint ventures by contacting each of thcm direcily. Thc Tawil docs not have an equity 
interest in any joint venture. 

.loint venture and address 1'lIrpu~~ 

Tri-Counly Regional 
Technical S{.:hool Districi 

Vo{.:alional To provide scumd"ry \"uc'ation"l 
Ilxhnieal edu~alion 

147 Pond Sireet, Fmnklin. MA 0203!! 

Ma~sa{.:husCIIS Hay Transit Authority 
45 High Strcet, Bo~ton, MA 021 to 

To provick I'cgion;ll tr;1Il~p()l1;lllon 

sen ices 

Note 2. Summary ofSicniticant Accounting Policies 

A. Basis of I)resentation 

S 183.99 .. 

$ 251.122 

The Town 's financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principles gencrally 
accepted in the United Statcs of Amcrica (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for slate and local governments through its pronouncements 
(Statements and In terpretations). Governments are also required to follow the pronolinCelll!:nts or the 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued through November 30. 19H9 (when applicable) that 
do not conflict with or contradict GASB pronollm;t:ll1cnls. Although the Town has the optioll to apply 
FASB pronoullcements issued after that date to its busincss~type activities and enterprise funds. thc Town 
has chosen not to do so. The more sign ificant accounting policies established in GAAP and used by the 
Towll is discussed below. 

II 



TOWN OF M~;I)I1 I ELI), MASSACHUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

JUlle 30, 2010 

The Town's basic financial statements include both govcrnmcoHvide (reporting the Tawil as a 
whole) and fund financial statements (reporting the Town's funds). Both the government-wide and fund 
financial statements categorize primary activities as either governTllental or business type. The Town's 
potice and fire protection, parks, library and rcere,lIion, public works, educational, and general 
administrative services are classified as governmental activities. The Town's water and solid waste 
disposal and recycling services are classified as business-type (lctivities. 

Government-wide Statements 

In the government-wide Statelllent of Net Assets, hoth Ihe governrm:ntal and business-Iype 
activities columns are presented on a consolidated basis by column and are reported on a full accrual, 
economic resource basis, which recognizes all long-term assets and receivables as well as long-Iernl debt 
and obligations. The Town's net assets are reported in three parts - invest..:d in capital assets (n":l of related 
debt); restricted net assets, and unrestricted net assets. The Town first utiliLcs rc:-.tricted resources to 
finance qualifying activities. 

The government-wide Statement of Activiti..:s reports bolh the gross and net cost of each of Ihe 
Town's functions and business-type activities. Gross expenses (including depreciation) are reduced on Ihe 
Statement of Activities by related program revenues, operating and capital grants. Program revenues must 
be directly associated with the function or a business-type acti\ity. Operating grallls include opcrating­
specific and discretionary (either operating or capital) grants while the capital grants column renect" 
capital-specific grants. 

The net costs (by function or business-type activity) nrc normally covered by general revenue. 

Certain costs, such as pension benefits, property, liability and health insurance, state assessments, 
among others are not allocated among the Town's functions and are included in gelleral government 
expenses in the Statement of Activities. 

The government-wide focus is more on the sllstaill(lbility orlhe Town (IS an entity and the change 
in the Town's net asscts rcsulting from thc current year's activities. 

Fllnd Final/cia! Statements 

The financial transactions of thc Town arc reported in individual funds in the fund financial 
statements. Each fund is accountcd for by providing a sepnrate sct or sdf-hnlancing accounts that 
comprises its assets, liabilities, reserves, fund equity, revenues and expenditures/expenses. The various 
funds arc rcported by generic classification within the financial statements. 

The following fund types arc used by the Town: 

Governmental Funds: 

The focus of the govemmental funds' measurement (in the fund statements) is upon 
determination of financial position <ln<.l changes in financial position (sources, use~, and balances of 
financial resources) rather than upon net income. The following is a description of the 
governmental funds of the Town: 
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Major Funds 

TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30, 2010 

• General Fund is the primary operating fund of the Town. It is used to account for all financial 
resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. 

• Pension Reserve Fund is a special revenue fund used to account for activity related to the 
County retirement system payments. 

Nonillajor governmental funds consist of other special n:vellue, capital projects and permanent 
funds that arc aggregatcd and presellled in the nOlllllajor governillental funds colulllil of th c 
governmental funds financial statemellts. The following describes the general use of these fund 
types: 

• Special revenue funds are used to account for thc proceeds of speci fie revenue sources that arc 
legally restricted to expenditures for spec ified purposes. 

• Debt service funds arc used to account for the accumulation of funds for the periodic payment 
of principal and interest on general long-term debt. Currently, the To\\n docs not utili...:c a debt 
service fund. 

• Capital projects funds arc lIsed to accollnt lor financial resources to be used for the acquisition 
or construction of major capital facilities {lnd capit{ll outlays financcd from bond proceeds 
(other than those financed by business-typdproprietary funds). 

• Pemlancnt funds arc used to account for finanCi al resources that are legally restricted to the 
extent that only earnings, not principal. may be used for purposes that support the 
governmental programs. 

Proprietary Funds: 

The foclls of proprietary fund measurement is UpOIl determination of operating incolllc, 
changes in net assets, financial position, and cash flows. The generally accepted accounti ng 
principles applicable arc those similar to businesses ill the private sector. The following is a 
descri ption of the proprietary funds of the Town: 

• Entcmrise funds arc required to be used to account for operations fi]r \vhich a fcc is charged to 
external users for goods or services and the activity is financed with debt that IS sole ly sec ured 
by a pledge of the net revenues, has third pany requircments that the co~t of providing 
services, including capital costs, be rccovcred with fces and charges or establishes fees and 
charges based on a pricing policy designed to recover similar costs. These fees and charges 
are considered operating reven ue. The Water and Sewer enterprise funds are reported as major 
proprietary funds in the accompanying financial statemcnts. 

• Internal service funds arc used to account for the financing of goods or services provided by an 
activity to other departmcnts, funds or component units of the Town on a cost-re imbursement 
basis. The self-insu red employee health program is reported as an internal service fund in the 
accompanying financial statements (See Note 12). 

1.1 



Fiduciary Funds: 

TOWN OF l\lEOFIELD.MASSACI-IUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

June 30. 20 I 0 

Fiduciary funds nrc used to report assets hdd in a trustee or agency enpacity lor others and 
therefore are not available to support TaWil progwllls. The reporting foclls is all net assets and 
changes in net assets and is reported using :lecoullting principles similar to proprietary funds. The 
following is a description of the fiduciary funds orthe Town: 

• Pri vate pumose trust funds account for n:soun.:cs legally held in trust for the benefit of persons 
and organizations o ther than the To\\ n. Since thc"c funds cannot bc uSi.·d for providing '1'0\\ 11 
serv ices. they arc excluded from the Town's governlllclll-\\ide linandal "tatelllcnts. 

• Agency funds are used to hold funds on behalf' of panics other than the TaWil. including 
federal and state agencies and public school student aeti\ ities. /\gency funds are custodial in 
nature and do not involve measurement ofn::sults of ope Tilt Ions. 

The emphasis in fund financial statements is 011 the major funds ill either the go\ernmcntal or 
business-type activities categories. Nonmajor fund..; by cah.:gory arc sun1ll1ariLed mto a single column. 
GASB No. 34 sets forth minimum criteria (pcrccntage of thc assets. liabilitics. rc\enucs or e,\pcnditures! 
expenses of either fund category or the governmental and enterprise comhined) for the determination of 
major funds. The Towll may electively add funds. as major funds. which have :.pccific community focus . 
The nonmajor funds arc combined in a column in the funt! financial statements. 

The Town's fiduciary funds arc presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type 
(private purpose and agency). Since by definition these assets arc being held lor the benefit of a third p<lrly 
(ot her local governments. private parties. etc.) and C<1l1l10t be used to at.ldress activities or obligations of the 
government, these funds arc not incorporated into the government-wide statements. 

B. Measurement Focus and Basis of Accolllltinc 

The governmcnt-\\ idc financial statements 3re reponed using the economic n:"ource~ meaSllrelllt!nt 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting. as art! thc proprietary fund and fidUCiary fund financial 
statemen ts. Revenues arc recordcd when earned amI expenSes are recorded when n linbility is incurred. 
regardless of the timing of related cash flows. Property [axes are recogni/ed as rc\enues in the year for 
which they are levi ed. Gnlilts and similar itl.:l11s IIl'e rl.:cogniLcd as rl.:VeIH1C as soon as all eligibility 
requirements imposed by the provider have been met. 

Governmental fund financial sta temen ts are reported using the nO\\ of current financial resources 
measurement focus and the modified aCCnlal basis of accounting. Under the Illo<illicd accrual basis of 
accounting. revenues arc recognized when slisceptihie to accrua l (i.c .. Illea"urelllcnt ;lIld avai lable) . 
Measurable mcans the amoun t of the tra nsaction c(m be determined and ;1\ ailahle means collectible within 
the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. Expenditures arc 
recorded when the related fund liability is incurred, cxcept fur unmatured intl.:re"t on general long-ternl 
debt which is rccogn i.led when due, and cert;lin compensated "bsences. cI"il11s and judgments which arc 
recognized when the obligations are expected to be liq uida ted with currcnt expendahle a\ ailabk resources . 

Real estate and property tax revenucs arc considered available if they arc collected within 60 day.; 
aOer fiscal year end. Investment income is suscep tible to accrual. Other receipt~ and tax revenues beCOIllt! 
measurable and available when thc cash is rcceived and lire n.:cogniLed as re\ enue at that time. 

Entitlements and shared revenues arc recorded at the time of receipt or earlier if the susceptible to 
accrual criteria is met. Expenditure driven grants recogni'lc rc\cnuc \\hen the qualifyin g expenditures arc 
incurred and all other gm nt requircments arc met. 
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C. Cash and Im'cstmcnts 

TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSAUIUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

JUIH: 30, 2010 

For the purpose of the Statement of Net Assets, "cash and cash equivalents" include all demand, 
savings accounts of the Town. For the purpose of the proprietary fund Statement of Cash Flows. "cash and 
cash equivalents" include all demand and savings accounls, and certificates of deposit or short-term 
investments with an original maturity of three months or less. 

Investments afC carried at (<iir value except for shorl-Ierm U.S. Tn:a~ury oblig<llions with a 
remaining maturity at the time of purchase of one year or kss. Thos!.: Investments an.: n::portcd at 
amortized cost. Fair value is based on quoted l11(lrkcl price. Additionnl c(lsh and invest111el1l disclosures 
are presented in the notes. 

O. Interfund Recei\'ahles and P:n'llhlcs 

During the course of operations, numerous transactions occur between individual funds that may 
result in amounts owed between funds. Those related to goods and scrviccs typc transactions arc classified 
as "due to and from other funds." Short-term intcrfunJ Imlns are rcportcd as "intcrfund rcccivables and 
payables." Long-tem1 interfund loans (noncurrent porI ion) arc reported as ",Hlvanees frOI11 and to other 
funds." Inlerfund receivab les and payables between funds within govcrnmcntal activities arc eliminated in 
the Statement of Net Assets. 

E. Receivables 

Receivables consist of all rcvcnues c(lrned at year-end and not yet received, 11et of an allowance lor 
uncoll ectible amounts. Allowances for uncollectible ilccounts receivable ilre based upon historical trends 
and the periodic aging of accounts receivab le. The Town classifies outstanding personal property taxes 
and motor vehicle excise three years or more as uncollectible for financial reponing purposes. The Town 
estimates 25% of current ambulance charges and amounts more than one year outstanding to be 
uncollectible. Outstanding real estate taxes arc securcd by tax licns. alld therefore considered to be full y 
collectable, except for cenai n parcels, specifically identified. \vhich have been setup as uncollectible. The 
Town estimates 10% of water and sewcr receivables to be ullcollectible. 

F. Inventories 

Inventory items are valued at the lower or cost (first in, first out) or market. The costs or 
governmental fund-type inventories are recorded as expenditures when purchascd rather than consumed. 
No significa nt inventory balances were on hand in govcrnmental funds . 

G. Capital Assets 

The accounting treatment over properly, plant, Hnd equipment (c<lpital asscIs) depends on whethcr 
the assets arc Llsed in governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they are 
reponed in the government-widc or fund financial statements. 

Govcm/1/Cllt-wide Statements 

All cap ital assets are valued at historical cost or estimated historical cost if actual is unavailable. 
except for donated capital assets, which are recorded at their estimated fair value at the date of donation. 
Estimated hi storica l cost was used to value the majority orthe Hsscls acquired prior to June 30, 2002. 
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TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACH USETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Jum; 30, 2010 

Prior to July 1,2002, governmental funds' infrastructure assets were not capitalized. These assets 
(back to July I, 1980) have been valued at estimated histori cal cost. 

Depreciation of all exhaustible fixed assets is n:corded as an allocatt.:d expense in the Statement of 
Activities, with accumulated depreciation reneeted in the Stateillent of Net Assets. Depreciation is 
provided over the assets' estimated use ful lives using the straight-line method of depreci(ltion. The range 
of estimated useful li ves by type of asset is as follows: 

FUlld Fillancial Statements 

,. Computer equipment 
;.... Office equipment 
).- Vehicles 
:,.... Building improvcments 
).. Buildings 
:;.... In frastructure 

3 - 7 years 
3-10years 

5 years 
20 years 
40 years 

30 -75 years 

In the fu nd financial statements, capital assets used in governmental fund operations arc accounted 
lor as capital out lay expenditures of the governmen tal fund upon acquisition. Capital assets used in 
propnetary fund operatio ns arc accounted for the same as in th..: govef1lm..:nt-wid..: statelllents. 

H. LOlIg-term Obligations 

The accounting treatment of long-term obligations depends on whether the assets are used in 
governmental fund operations or proprietary fund operations and whether they (Ire reported in the 
govemment-wide or fund financial statements. 

A ll long-term obligations to be repaid from govcrnmcnt;d and business-type r..:sourccs afC reponed 
as liabilities in the government-wide statements. Long-term obligations consist primarily of notes and 
bonds payab le, capita l leases payable, accrued compensated absences, and post closure monitoring costs 
for municipal landfills. 

Long-term obligations for govcrnmental funds are not reported as liabilities in the fund financial 
statements. Debt proceeds are reported as other financing so urces and payment of principle and interest 
reported as expenditures. The accounting for proprietary funds is lhe same in the fund stateme nts as it is in 
the government-wide statements. 

I. Compensated Ahsences 

The Town 's policies and provisions of bargaining unit co ntracts regarding \ilcatioll and sick lime 
permit emp loyees to accumulate earned but unused vacation and sick leave. The liability for these 
compensated absences is recorded as long-te rm obligations in the govcrnmcnt-wide statements. The 
current portion of this debt is estimated based on hi storical trends. In thc fund financial statements, 
governmen tal funds report only the compensated absence liability payable from expendable available 
financial resources, whi le the proprietary funds report the liability as il is incurred. 
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,J. [quit\' Classificatio ns 

GOI'emmellf-wide Statemellts 

TOWN OF MEIWU~ LI), MASSACHUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statementc; 

June 30, 20 I ° 

Equ ity is classified as lIet assets and displayed in three eomponcll!s: 

• Invested in capital assets. net of related debt- Consists of capital assets includ ing restricted capital 
assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by Ihe oUhtanJing balanccs of any bonds, 
mongages, notes, or other borrowings that arc anributable 10 the acquisition, construction. or 
improvement of those assets. 

• Restricted net assets-Consists of net assets with constraints placed on the lise either by (I) 
externa l groups such as creditors, grantors, contrihutur:-., lIr 1,1\\:-' lIr regulations of other 
government s; or (2) law through cOllstitutiunal provisiuns or cn;lbling legislation. 

• Unrestricted net assets A 11 other net assets that do nut mecl the dclinition of "rcstricted" or 
"invested in capital assets, net of related debt." 

Fund Financial Statemems 

Governmen tal rund equity is classified as fund balance. Fund balance i ... further classified as 
reserved and unreserved. with unreserved rurther split between designated and unde:-'Ignatcd . Permanent 
fund ba lances are classi fi ed as reserved and arc further c1a:-.silied be!\\een ex pendable and non-expendable 
ponions. Proprietary fund equity is classified the samc 01:-. in thl! gO\ ernmcnt-\\ ide statements. 

K. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformit y \\ ith ;Iccollnting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires malHlgcment 10 make estimates and assumptions that 
affect the reponed amounts of assets and li abil it ies and disclo:-.ure uf euntingent a:-.:-.et ... ,lIld liabilities at Ihe 
date orthe financial statements and the reported amount s ofrevellues nnd expendilllres dllring the n:porting 
period. Actual results will difrer rrom those estimates. 

L. Total Colulllns 

The total column presented on the government-wide linancial statl! l1Ients represents consolidated 
financial information. 

The total column presented on the rund financial statements is presented only to facilitate financial 
analysi s. Data in this coluilln is not the equivalent of conso lidated tinancial 1nformation. 

Note 3. Stewardship. Compliance and Accountahililv 

A. Propertv Tax Calendllr and Limitalions 

Real and personal property taxes are based on values assessed as of each January I, and arc 
normally due on a quanerly basis during the year. By law, all taxable property ill the Comll1oll\\ealth must 
be assessed at 100% of rair eash value. Taxes due and unpaid aftcr the rc'"'pecl!\e due datl!s arc :-.ubject to 
lien. interest and penalties. The Town has an ultimate right to rorcclll:-'c on prop.:rty for "hieh taxcs lun e 
not been paid. Propeny taxes levied arc recorded as receivable ... in the liscal year of Ihe le\y. 
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TOWN OF MEIWIEI.D, MASSACHUSETTS 
Noles to Financial Statements 

JUlle 30, 20 I 0 

A statewide property lax limitation statute known as "Proposition 2 III "limits the properly tax levy 
to an amount equal to 2 112 % of the value of all taxable property in the To\\ n. A secondary limitation is 
that no levy in a fiscal year may exceed the preceding year's allowabk lax levy by l110re than 2 Yl %, plus 
taxes levied 011 certain property newly added to the tax rolls ("new growth'"). Ccrt<lin Proposition 2 ~/l 

taxing limitations can be overridden by a lown-wide referendum vole. 

H. Budgctan' Basis of Accounting 

The Town must establish its property tax rate each year so [hal the resultIng properly lax levy will 
comply with the limits required by Proposition 2 Y2 and also constitute thnt amount \\ hich will equnlthe 
sum of (a) the aggregate of all nnnual appropriations for expenditures and transfers. plus (b) provision for 
the prior fiscal year's deficits, if any, less (c) lhe aggn;gate uf all non-prop.:rty tax r.:\.:nue Hlllllransfcrs 
projected 10 be received by the Town. including available surplus funds. 

The budgels for all departments and operations of the Town. except that orlhe public schouls, arc 
prepared under the di rection of the Board ofSeleetlTlen. The School Departillent budget is prepared under 
the direction of the School Committee. Original and supplemental approprintions arc acted upon by vote 
of Town Meeting. All general fund and enterprise fund functions nrc budgeted: the town does 110t have 
legally adopted annual budgets for its special revenue funds. Budgets for \ariou~ special revenue funds 
utilized to account for specific grant programs arc established in accordance with the requirements of the 
Commonwenlth or other grantor agencies. 

C. Fund Equities 

Operations of the various Town funds lor fiscal year 2010 wel"l.! funded in accordance with the 
Genera l Laws of Massachusetts. The Town classifies fund equity in the fund tinaneial stal':lllents as either 
reserved or unreserved fund balance. Unreserved fund balance is further broken down between deSIgnated 
and undesignated. 

Fund balance reserved for encumbrances and continued approprintions consists of the budgeted 
amounts carried over to the next fiscal year for operating costs cUlllmitted Ht June 30. 
Encumbrances outstanding at year-end arc reported as a reservation of fund balance and do not 
constitute expenditures or liabilities. 

Fund balance reserved for expenditures consists of available funds (fr.:e cash) and other available 
funds frOlll unreserved fund equity appropriated by Tmvn M.:.:ting action to be lIsed in funding 
next year's operations. 

Fund balance reserved for debt exclusion represents the portion of bond premiullls attributable to 
the issuance of excluded debt and Massachusetts School Building Authority (MSBA) gr;lIlt 
payment of school project borrowing. This reserve is to be uscd for future debt payments on the 
excluded and school building related debt. 

Fund balance reserved for perpetual peTlnanent fimds represents the principal of the nOIl­

expendable permanent funds. The balance cannot be spenl lor any purpose; however, it may be 
invested and the earnings may be spent. 
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TOWN OF iVIEDFIELD, r\'IASSAClIlJSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statcments 

June30,2010 

AI June 30. 2010 Ihe Town had the following general fund equities in the fund financial 
statements: 

Reserved: 
Enelunbr.mecs and continucd appropriations 
EXJX:ndiltlrcs 
Debt exclusion 

Tullll rcscrvcd 

Unreserved: 
Undesignatcd 

Totalunrescrvcd 

TOllll Gcncral FWld Eljuities 

S 1,010Al3 
1.037.154 

15.264.6!D 
17.312.250 

1.(}7I,IS7 
1,97\JS7 

S 19,2~J,-IJ7 

All other govemmental fund balances arc reported on the fund basis Balance Sheet as Unreserved 
Fund Balance, reported in their respective fund types, except for Ihe non-expendable permanent funds, 
whieh arc reported as Reserved Fund Balance. 

C. Restricted Net Assets 

Certain net assc\!s reported as special revenue funds in the Town's fund basis Balance Sheet 
including the Town's Stabilization Fund and insurance reimbursement funds are classified as unrestricted 
Ilet assets because they are available for appropriation to fund the general opcralions of the Town. 

Restricted net asscts on the government-wide statement of net assets consist of the foJlmvlllg: 

Note 4. Clish lllld Investments 

Special Revenuc Funds: 
Pension reserve fil1ld 
Chapter l}O higlm~IY fiux.! 
S<lle of cemct<lry lois 
Circuit bn:lIker 
Othcr spcclal revenue hu-..ls 

C<lpit<ll Proicct Funds: 
TO\~ll g,lrag,c Je~i).!.n 
Other capital project flUIds 

PemlanCllt Funds: 
Expendable 
Non-cxpcndable 

Total rcslril:ted net as:;Cl" 

$ 4.009501 
1.312.602 

2J I.X20 
2(,0.231 

I A30.X.17 

551).273 
26.169 

)-;1).7X4 
9.13,S-I6 

S X,X53.763 

Massac husel\s General Laws, Chapter 44. Section 54 and 55, place certain limitations on cash 
deposits and investments available to the Town. AuthoriLed depos its Include demand deposits, term 
deposits, and certificates of deposit in trust companies, national banks. savings banks, and certain other 
financial institutions. Deposits may not exceed certain levels without eoHaleraliLation of the excess by the 
financial institution involved. The Town may also invest in securities issued by or unconditionally 
guaran teed by the U.S. Govemment or an agency thereof. and having a maturity from date of purchase of 
one year or less. The Town may also invest in repurchase agreements guaranteed by such government 
securities with maturity dates of not morc than nincty days from date of pur chase. The Town may invest in 
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TOWN or j\'IEDFIELI), MASSACHlJSETTS 
Notes to Financial St;ltements 

Junc 30. 2010 

units of the Massachusetts Mun ic ipal Depository Trust (MMDT). an external investment pool managed by 
the Treasurer of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts . Cash deposits arc reporled al carrying amount, 
which reasonably approximates f<lir value. 

The Town does not have a formal deposil policy for custudial credit risk. At June 30, 2010 
deposits totaled 59,147,660 and had a carrying amount of$8,HII,236. Orthe deposit amounb. $6.211\.654 
was exposed to custodial credit risk and was uninsured <lnd uncollaterail/ed. Th e difli:rence between 
deposit amounts and carrying amounts generally repn:senls outstanding checks and deposits in transit. The 
Town <llso maintains accounts for investment of funds. 

As of June 30, 2010. the Town had the following investillents: 

Tyue of Invest ment 

Mooey Market Funds 
Ccnificates of deposit 
Federal agency securities 
Mutual Funds 
Coporate Bonds 
MMDT 

Total investments 

Fair Vaille 

S 2,273,547 S 
3.763.330 

15.080.321 
589,677 

1,259,926 
2,50 I .384 

AAA 

S 25.468.185 =$h~~~ 

Rating as nf Ye:lr End 

AAtoA RBB to R 

$ S 

1,259,92(, 

Exempt or 
L"nr:lled 

$ 2,27),547 
3,763,330 

15,080,321 
589,677 

2,501,384 

S 24,201'.259 

Cusrodial credil risk for investments is Ihe risk IhaL. in the event of the r:lilure of the counter parly 
to a transaction, a government will not be able to rccover thc value of its investment or collateral securities 
that are in the possess ion of another party. The Town does not have an invcstment policy covering 
custodial credit risk. 

Imeresl rare risk is the risk that changcs in market interest rates th(lt will adversely affect Ihe fair 
market value of an investment. Generally, the longcr Ihe malurity of an investment the greater the 
sensitivity of its fair market value to changes in market interest rates. The Town does not have an 
investment policy which limits investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value 
losses arising from changes in interest rates. 

Information about the sensitivity of the fair values of the Town's Investments to market Interest 
rate fluctuations is as follows: 

JUW'stIllCllt ,\Ialuriticsjin Ycal'S) 

12 !\Ionl hs or 13- N 25 - 60 Nut Applil"a lJltoI 

Tym: or !e r f SI own! Fair Va lue Lcs~ Months I\lunths Thl'rl'alil'r 

Money Market Funds $ 2.273..'547 S 2.273547 S S S 
Certificate of Deposit 3.763,330 1,447)55 2,069,RR5 246,090 
F cderal agenc y securities 15 ,080,32 I 119,l7X 950,01(, 5,742,()O9 X.269, I IX 
Mutual FlUlds 589.677 58'),677 
Coporate Bonds 1.259.926 3 (1).0)16 X09,024 13t.816 
MMDT 2.50UX4 2.50 I .3X4 

Total investments $ 25,468,185 S 6,931,141 S 3,338.%7 S 6.797.123 S X.400,9}.t 
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TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACIIUSETTS 
Notes to Financia l Statements 

JU llcJO.2010 

Credit risk is the ri sk that an issuer of an investment will nOI fulfill its obligation to Ihe holder of 
the investment. Credit risk is measured by the assign11lent of a rating by a nationally n::cogni.l.cd statistica l 
rating organization. Obligations of the U.S. Govcfllll1l;nl and certain of its agencies are not considered to 
have credit risk and therefore no rating is disclosed in the above table. Equ ity sccurili.:s and equity mutual 
funds arc not rated as to credit risk. The Town docs 1101 have a (unna! investment policy which limi ts its 
investment choices. 

Foreign Currel/()' Risk is Ihe risk that changes in exchange rates will adverse ly affect the fair value 
or an investment or a deposit. The Town docs not have an investment policy \\ hieh covers roreign 
currency risk. 

COIICCf1[rafioll 0/ credil risk - The Town docs not have an investment policy which limits the 
amount that can bc invested in anyone issuc r or security. Excluding U. S. Treasury securities, Illutual 
runds and external investment pools, there are no securities or issuers which repn.:sellt more than 5% oflhe 
total investments orthe general rund/governmcntal activi ties and fiduciary runds respectively. 

Note 5. Receivables 

The Town reports the aggregate amount or receivables in the accompanying Statement of Net 
Assets and Balance Sheet. In addition, governmental funds report, on the Balance Sheet, deferred revenue 
in connection with receivables for revenues that arc not co nsidered to be a\·ailable to liquidate liab ilities or 
the current period. Governmental runds also deler revenue recognition in connectio n with resources thai 
have been received, but not yet cam cd. Unearned revcnues me also reported on Ihe Statement or Net 
Assets. 

The Town includes the rollowing receivables ror ilH.lividu:ll major and non-major governme nta l 
runds and fiduciary runds in Ihe aggregate, including applicable allowances for ullcolleclible amounls and 
amounts: 

Gro~s AIIO\\ll no.:t' for :\('1 iJefl'IT('d 

Rcqiv;lhk'Twc Amounl llll·ull,·,·lihll· '\11I1J1I1I' Ih~ vl'lIue 

Real eslale and personal propeny laxes $ 50],652 S 11.2(.) S 442,452 ! \ 79.2X7 
Tax Iiell~. deferrals and foredUSl.lre~ I X \.04:'; I XI.L4X IX 1.04X 
Excise taxes 66,176 (,6.176 66.176 

OHlrges for scnrices and other II X,70') 2().7(~) ,>;4.004 11~(7m 

Other uep<lrtrn.:l1lal reu.::i\"dbl(..'i 7.0n 7m2 7.()()2 

BetlcmlcnlS (due in futurc ycars) 6.07X5lJ7 6.07X.59 7 6.07S.5'J7 
In tergovem In:: nta 1 

School building a.~sislar1Ce 
(due in future years) 1,26X,225 1.2MU25 1.2(,X.225 

Slate highway awards t.J2JJ76 lJ2JJ76 1,32J .. ~76 
MWPAT 73.59 1 73.591 73.591 
Other federal and slale grants 20.VIOJ 2().l ,<)0.1 IX4J4I1 

5 9.X24,36'J I 4().9()O S 4.7X3,469 S 9.4XO,44\ 

Receivables ror the Town's business-type aClivilies consist orlhe rollowing: 

Gr~s ,.\IIO\\;lIIl·C for 

Ikceivablc InX' Amount llncollcctihle Nel '\n1Ollnl 

SeVier Fund - User Fees $ 603,SOU S 59.4UO S 544,400 

Water F1Uld - User Fees 572.124 56.:-:0U 515,329 

Totals $ 1, I 75,929 S 1 I 1l.200 S 1.059,729 
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Note 6. Capital Assets 

Capital asset act ivity fo r the year ended June 30, 20 I 0 was as follows: 

Beginning 

Gm:~rnm~ntal a ~li\'ili !O~ Uala nces InCl'eases I)ecreases 
Capital assets not being depreciatcd: 

Land $ 16,752,151 $ $ 
Construction in progress 855,748 487,034 337,(J20 

Sub~lotal 17,607.809 487.034 337,620 

C<lpilal <IsseIS being depreciated: 
Buildings and improvc1tlCnts 85,493,X22 1.5-i,450 
Machi nery. equipment, and fllrnishinl!s 5,435,567 202. () 17 199,588 

Vehicles 3,382.825 94.041 50.00() 

lnfrastnlctuTC 51,OX4,92X 342, DX 

Sub-total 145 .. \97.142 793,546 249.5XS 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Land improvements 14,732 SSO 
Buildinc and im\Yovements 16.601,357 2.050.00·~ 

M<lchinery, equipment, and fllrnishinl!s 3.524,595 J07,7(() I X6.973 

Vehicles 3,08 7,279 %,367 47.33U 
InfrastructuTC 20.3(8)H5 1.242,387 

Sub-total 43,596,8()X 3.6'1ol,30X 234,303 

Govenllnenlal capital assets. net S 119.401'.133 S (2.418,72.';;) S 352,905 

Ikginning 

Business-I): !:!!: uclivites Balan ccs Increases llcrn'asl's 
Capilal assets nol being depn:eiatcd: 

L,m $ 1,24R,033 $ S 
Constroction in pmgcss 2.750 

Sub-total 1,248,033 2.750 

Capital assets bein,g repreciated: 
Buildings and improvements 8.%3.458 78,5U7 

Machinery. equipment. and furnishin~s 9%,170 

Vehicles 198.137 

Infrastructure (,.169,295 297.250 

Sub·total 16,327.060 375,757 

Less accumulated depreciation: 
Buildings arrl improvements J,76(),697 270.D\S 
Machinery, equipment. and furni.shinl!s 2SJ.4'J5 61,749 

Vehicles 143,2(,1' 23,600 

Infrastructure 2,')52,(116 155,524 

Sub-tolal 7.140,076 SlO.X8X 

Business-type capital assets. net $ 10.435,017 $ {l32.3XI) S 
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E ndin g 

Ba la n ces 

$ 16,752.151 
1,005.162 

17,757.3 13 

85,648.272 
5.438.896 
3,426.866 

51,427,066 

145,041, I 00 

15.582 
I S.65 1.361 
3,645,322 
3.138.316 

21,611,232 

47,061.813 

S 116.636.600 

Ending 
Bal a nn's 

S 1.24X,033 
2,750 

1.250.783 

9.041.%5 
996,170 
198.137 

6.466,545 

16.702.817 

4.UJ O.712 
345,244 
166,868 

3.1UtU40 
7,050,964 

S 10.302,636 
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Depreciation expense was charged 10 functions/programs orlhe primary government as follows: 

Note 7. 

Governmental activities 
Gcncml government 
Public safety 
Education 
Public works 
Culture and recreation 
Health and hwnan services 

Total depreciation expense - governmental activities 

Business-type <leti vities 
Waler 
Sewer 

Total depreciation cxpcrl';C - hu"incss-lYr.; ~1Cli\'ilics 

Inl crfund Ba la nces and Acl iv ilv 

s 

s 

s 

')5.347 
211U-I'I 

I )-102,(J29 
1.337,475 

I 57X-n 
SRA65 

3,6lJ9,30S 

223.)13 
2S7.575 
.'i IO.XS8 

As of June 30, 2010, no amounts were due between funds. Intcrfund transfers. for the year ended 
June 30. 2010. consisted orlhe following: 

I'"n"j"n 01 her Water Sewer 
G,· Iwn.1 I{",,'rl'\' G<J\\'rllllll'ul~1 Enlrrpri",-' Ell!uprio;o, 

Fund Fuud FII'1(h fund fund 

Amounts transfcrred from Water fund 10 fu nd coSl~ 
appropri~!cd in th~ gcnerJI fund S 261,47H I $ S (261.47S) 5 
A mounts tmnsferred from Sewer fund 10 fund costs 
appropriated in the genera l fund 267,678 (267,67H) 
A mounts transfcrred fro m I'ension Reser-'c Fund for 

Norfolk Coonty Pcnsion Assessment \ 00,000 (lOO,UOO) 
A moun!s tra nsferrcd fro m Septic Belle nllents to 
fund operating budget 400,000 (400,000) 
A mounts trdnsferred from Trust Fund 7:\,428 (7JA2S) 
A mounts tr.!nsferred fro m Stabi limtion Fund to 
fund Town llall rep'lirs 25,000 (25,000) 
Other amo lUllS Ira nsfern:d from other go vern mental 
funds 6.1.-'24 (6_~,-'241 

A mount> transferred to Stabili7.lltion Fund (276);1 0) 270 ,810 

A mounts transferred to 0 PEB StabiliLation Fund (26.1 S5) 26,185 

Total on governmental fund basis S 87,9 I J (l00,000) (25S,757) (26\,478) (267,678) 
A mounts transferred from Water fund to fund costs 
~ppropri~tcd in the general fund 220, \ 21 (220,121 ) 
AmoontstransfCfTcd from Sewer fund to fund costs 
appropriated Ul the general fund 255,5')3 (255593) 

Total on budgetary fund basis $ 1J63,627 S (lOO,OOO) $ (25S,757) S (4S 1,5<)9) S (52.1,271) 
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Note !t I,ong-tenn Obligations 

The following is a summary of changes ill long-term obligations lor the year ended June 30. 20 I O. 

IluIarl.\' Uc~an .... ' (Ulll'llt 

l'!.I'lose .lily 1. 2001 ,\tki~ull'. l(LdlI.1inn; .kJlk\'lO. 31[0 luti)!1 

Qr.\T1I1l11.~ Acthitic;: 

l:njf.D:,isilictl ani;, 2004.00'10, old 6'151.))10. d dr' I YXJl5 S $ IjXJ.I)(J $ S Ij:'OJu) S 105,(0) 

[~I.J A:q.isitial IlIll;, 42).6. <{PI" dd 8115' 19JJ, (lc(,'3(}XlI 0 IL'i,lW 115,fill 
s.iul Ro:ufllnk 4.2fJ.<,.<)JY<\ddW1S/19J'J, (k({3(}'WIO 35,Ull J5Jm 
&.-.....r Itnh 42:).691'/" tt.l8l1Sllm !h6'30'X110 WJ,((I) .lIO.U: I) 
~:,\U" IhIN. 4.00-5.0J'/<I (a14l1r.nJl,da: 6/3(}'2021 6\.'-;'){12 ).\21(, 5855% 5.12.16 
s.~\ll' auk 4.00-5.00';" tt.141IIXOI. d e 6'!{YX}21 2.4(()JJ() .:W,1ll1 22m,UJ) 2U.i,()JI 

&iro PI,n; (lui-;, 4.00-5.0J'/0 aJ 4111JX)1,(h:6?(V2()21 I.&XtOXl I.'(),M ll>-'{),O::O 1:<J,<nJ 
~1\WAT~c UUl" 4.1()'5.75% dd8ll!2O)1. (lc8l1112019 45,51fl -I.l-h 4]J70 4.174 
S:l0JI ClIt,lm.:timHnk, 125-5.cm .. <idYIY.!XJ2, lil:6'JO.'.!J22 6jOJJDJ 5Ol.l}n MUCOJ SW,t))) 
~.,\U" link 3.25-5.!lJY" did YI S'llJ2, (l~ h']IY2H?1 I.W".!))) x,\(m 1.020,tn) S5.0c0 
&lu~ Ilnk5.b5%(WWI5a002.cl.c6"3O'Xl11 4.'D.11JJ 2-1(),(W 2-10J)J) 240,OJ) 
&lID Ibrl;. 5.01-7.5% ckd9l1.'V2002. dl?63G201l I.4X5,axJ W.OOl 1205.00) m.OO) 
5..h.:cl G.ll>1ilLtiUlliuk 200.5.O:W~ <id 'l'151JJJ2. t.l1:6'JQ2023 I(~OCO,COO I.)UOOl 15.({DJXD 1.2(11.(()1 
M'\Wi\T Sq1ic 1.("111, 4.00-5.125% <id W2S0./. (i~(vJO.2019 ."\ll.em :?'J.tW :?'J2.100 50.7OJ 
(In:rJ.! ClJIi~im lin;F., 4JO-5.1~X. (k\7/100J5.d..c 6'30'2015 51\";W lU,ti!) "'II)) IIJ..W 
CiJu:.1I ClJIi~.imanh 3.68% <id71112OJ5, liL,&'3IY2()J5 2lO.M! 42.-1W I"JOJ 41.'.X.O 
UJLn~ rui~.ill1ll::nJ.i. 3.li~% <id7/ll2OJ5. dl:6'J02015 ~J7,'J..i) 11x,'m (>'N.O)) I 175m 
G.:n:r.li a~i~ullln.k 168'/Q ad 7/112OJ5, dl: (ffl2(}15 ')5(\--Ul 12.\.4U! Kl.I.ln) 12h.nJ 
Cou ,d iliiytim Ibrl;, 1M% a d 7/112OJ5. dcf.'J02015 ~n.tm 5--1.20) m.iI)) )).5(:0 

Gnr.li Oiig(im RnE, 168% ckd 7/112OJ5, lil:6'J02015 .\6.100 15.71JJ 10.400 15.400 
Cllu;1I Oiiyti(ll fud>, 163% (kd 7I!12OJ5, (~(f.lO"2l)I5 211.-::00 41.ffD 16'\ <(() 42.-'00 
CllUlll ClJIiYlim Inrl;, 1M% <id71112OJ5. w.:6'3IJ20IS 1215.1xl 11.'r.'tl l,2Ql)5D 114)U) 
Gn:tal ru.i~lIlRnk 1&% <id7/112OJ5, w.:6'3020J5 J17,(iIJ 10JJ JI4.00J 32,'.))) 
Ccm;.11 C,ljig:tiUllbrl;, 3.68'/Q ad7/112OJ5. d~ (ffl2(}15 :l,I-l!\1Xl .,0.11'\1 .1.11 (~('.50 In,-lO.l 
SJ-ooIIb:rl;, 4.CO-5.00'/Q ~ 6'l/XfJI. ttl: ~17 al,Ii1) lO.OI) 70.00.) IOJ):() 
So:I~(f" (b.,- Ben\.;. 4.CO-5.ooYq ad filrxm. adl/JO'Wl7 1.n:UJ1l II ".1m I.M.'i.(~¥1 115.un 
&mx Cbn &.nk 4.00-5.OY/n <id6ilrxm, !la.:6/.30'2017 130.WJ 10.WJ 120.0)) IO.OJ) 

L'Ju l~isit i(l1 Ell'll;. 4.00-5.0:W" dMy Irxm. u l:6'J0i2017 5.'(),fm ."lS.lXD 4')5.0:0 J5,OCO 
l.l.:jutnul;~ CqP;lU1 Imj.;, 4.(l).5.00V~ d:dNlrxm. ae (~l2l.J liS.rt)) IO.(UJ 7SJffl 10.0:0 
D..llItnutai E'.q.p:m1 Bad>, 4.00-5.OY/n d:d6i l/2()J7, o.ic (lJ020ll 32".(00 2\(0) -"00.00) 25.0)) 
Ilbe \\\:rl." Gr.'W Plan &n\';, 4.00-5.00'1" ttd (v If..DJ7, die 6':l<Y.JJZZ to,lIX.! :!V.IIU -¥J.OU ~JOJ 

AlIIl Chlllll~ty Cbu B::n :k 4.00-5.00'/Q ad (vlrxm, d~ (OYllP..5 71O.(l)) 4S.r11J (65JHl 45.(01 

Tt.tallo\,'-knnlult 43.079/.1S 15~J((1 J.'P-.'i.IK! -lO.7m,.j({J 4.0.))510 

fVll."11iztOl oflbu l'Juri llll 117,159 17.9"12 '1)]57 17m2 
! a rllill dcNrearl nlllil~Ii;OHty 2lQ,'Ai2 15.717 267.lliS 1.5.7 17 

Cl~cdnun.."i 1.(»4.11.12 1I122')X 1.147,0:.0 
Olu- ["IN t:l1li:J)11t"1 t h::rdil~ .1.1X2.JN .,..114 )".~ 6..':ff:J..'J02 

Tt.taI )}",mTlll'EIIIIHUmt ti;b[i.ie. S 47.707.120 $ S.0.16.551 ! J.')SKtol S -1X..7S4.S70 \ 4.0.\.1.129 
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Uabl1c~ 

PuqlOSf- Jul}' I. 2009 ,\d,lilill'" H,'duef; .. "" 

au";n~ .. -Tl pt' I\e(i\'ilic~: 

Wat~r Ilonds.4.00-5.00%. did 4/iiOl, due 61JlY21 S l~ I,I(,~ S S 11.7(.4 

Waler I3onds .. 3.25--5.00%, dId J/I5/2002, dl>C (131)'20n 52(1J~HI .Ji1,101l 

Wal~r I3onds, 1.61\"'/ •. did 7/112005. due 6/.lO/20 16 1,~(jA()O 2(,,700 

Walcr Bond<;, 3.68"/ • . dId 71112005. du" 6(10/20 1(, '~1>.2(~1 ~5,1111J 

Walcr [londs. 2.00-4,00')' •. dtd 611 512010. due6/1 SJ2D25 .tOO,OOO 

Sc"cr 13m>.! •. 325·500%, dtd 311512002. due 6!3()l2022 IA'J5,1I00 1 I 'i ,())II 
MWI'A T Sewer Loan, 2.00'io, dId 3/1 HiO'I, ,("" 61.10.'1029 I JIO'!JUO -14. 7')~ 

TOIaI busm~ss-type acti>'<1y t.HlU, .1;JJ 1.7'JX -tIIJ,Om ,12.1,5Q2 

Coolpen"~led allset-.;es 44.706 2'" 

Total oosmcs!;-Iypc :IC]I\ II)' TlO,,--curr~nl 

liabiltiics .\ .1.'1710,:\114 \ 4i)I.2'J.l , J2J.x,2 

LOllg~term debt 

U:d an,," ('urr~'11 

JUlie 30. 20 10 PorriOIl 

S 12'HIJ.< S 11,76-1 
-iW.OW 4IJ ,II;}\! 
I ',\.7W 1(".j()() 

500,'.100 S6.2VO 
4<' I.()(() _~).r) lO 

I . .1S0,O() ) 11<;,i ) ln 

<)64.232 42.U(, 

4,Ua;,2_16 351.50() 

45.0( ' 1 

, 4,OSJ.2:1(' S ,1S1.XlO 

In prior years, the Towll had defeased various bond issues by ereatll1g separate irrevocable trust 
funds. The proceeds from the new issuance or the general oblib<ltion bonds wen: used to purchase U.S. 
govemmenl securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to proVide debt service 
payments until the refunded bonds were called August 2009, POl' /inanciJI reporting purposcs. the debt has 
been considered defeased and therefore removed as a liability from the Town's bJIJnce sheet. As of JUlle 
30, 20 I 0, the defeased debt has been repaid. 

The Town has also applied and received approval ror a grant from the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts for reimbursement of eligible construction and interest costs on the above September 15, 
2002 loan relating to the School project. Initial reimbursement commenced III fiscal 1996 based upon 
approximately 80% of eligible construction and interest costs of the project to be paid over 20 yeJrs. Pinal 
eligible cOSb are subject to final audit by the Massac husetts School Building Association. Accounting 
Standards Board (GAS B) Statement No. 33, (Accounting and fimlllcial Reporting for Nonexchange 
Transactions), these financial statements include intcrgovernmcntal rceeivables from the Commonwealth 
of Massachusetts of $1 ,268,225 related to the grant award. 

The outstanding Massachusetts Water Pollution Abalement Trust (MWPAT) bonds above are 
recorded at the gross amount outstanding, as the Town is obligated to repay the full amount outstanding 
including interest. Howevcr, it is anticipated that approximately ]g'Yo, orlhe debt service payments relating 
to septic bonds will be subsidized by the Commonwealth of Massachusetts via contract payments to 
MWPAT (and MWPAT available earnings). These payments are recorded as revenue and expenses in the 
accompanying entity~wide and governmental financial statements, however, \he~e p"ymen\s arc not 
included in the budgetary basis supplementary infornmtioll because it is IlOt part of the local budget. The 
septic bonds have been combined according to type for presentation purposes. These obligations have 
varying maturity dates as indicated. 
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The annual requirements to amortize all general obligation bonds and loans outstanding as of June 
30,2010, including interest, are as follows: 

Year Eliding Go~'ernll1enlal AClivilie\ 11",ill('''-1\ pI' ,\,Ii, ili(" 

JUlie 3O. I'rinri(!al I nlereSI TOlal Principal Inl,'n"1 T"tal 

2011 • 4,000,510 S 1.654.')21 S 5.655A .11 $ J'I,'iO(t $ 14 _.214 $ -I'J6.7 14 

2012 J,72I,()IO 1.4'n. lio S.2IX.IXO 1-I 7 .~'i1 1 ~ 2 .'J2-1 4l!iI.77S 

2013 3.W,S.510 U7 .1.'l2'l 5.0'9.41') .1-1'1.419 11'1.')')5 -II,'I . .tI.t 

201.t 3.660.810 1.21Um .t.l!7Ud5 .151.005 107.-121 45s.J26 

201 5 3.620.710 1.1)(,1 .7'1l! 4.1,~2.'i1ll! 15J.I)(I'i '14.444 447.45J 

2016 · 2020 15.332.680 3.251.5.1.1 1~.'i~.t. 2 LI 1.1('h.2'1> .10:' .1 1'1 iJ,I1.J75 

2021 . 2025 11.71J],2J6 5.12.1111 7.215.24'1 i 14Jl'l7 7 ~. 17 11 7'12.'(.,(,7 

2026 · 2030 2.14.4'1'1 10.2001 244.7U~ 

Tol~ls S 40.704.466 $ 10.58.1.18<) \ 51.2S7.655 $ 4.I)O~ .2.16 S 9')3.."16 S 5.00 1.632 

The Town is subject to a dual level general debt limit- tile normal debt limit and tile double debt 
limit. Such limits are equal to 5% and 10%. respectively oflhe valuation orta-\ablc property in tile Town 
as last equalized by the Commonwealth's Department of Revenue. Debt may be authorized up to Ihe 
normal debt limit wi thout state approval. Authorizations under the doubic debt limit, ho\\ever. require the 
approval orthe Commonwealth. Additionally, there arc many categories of general obligation debt that arc 
exempt from the debt limit but are subject to other limitations. 

Un issued debt authorizations consist ofthc following at June 30, 20 I 0: 

Lease ob/ig(lliolls 

Purpuse 
Wastewater Treatment I'I;ml 

A. Operatillg leases 

Year 
Authoril.l'd 

2009 
B:1 1:1 Un' 

$ 400,()lX) 

The Town has entered into a number or operating leases to support governmental 
activities, some of which are non -cancelable but otherwise are subject to annual appropriation. 
The annual minimum required lease payment for non-cancelable operating leases IS immaterial as 
of June 30, 2010. 

B. Capital leases 

In accordance with Massac husetts General Laws, the Town may enter into lease 
agreements for a period not to exceed li ve years and subject to annual appropriation. Currently. 
the Town has no material capital lease obli gatiuns. 

Notc 9. Tcmporary Rorrowiu1!:s 

Under state law and by authorization of the I30anJ or Selectmen. the Town is authorized to borrow 
on a temporary (short-term) basis to fund the followlllg: 

• Current operating costs prior to the co llection Or revenues through issuance of'tax anticipation 
notes (TANs). 

• Capital project costs incurred prior to obtaining permanent linancing through Issuance of bond 
anticipation notes (BANs), 



TOWN OF MEDFIEI.D. ~IASSACIIUSETTS 
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June .10. 2010 

• Federal and state aided capital projects and Olher prognlill npcndiwrcs prior to recelv1Ilg 
reimbursemcnt through issuancc of federal and state aid anlicipation nOIC1> (FANs and SANs). 

Temporary loans life general obligations of Ihe Town and Cilfry 11lalurity dales thaI are limited by 
statute, Interest expenditures for temporary borrowings <Ire 'lCl.:ounled for in the (Jeneral Fund. Temporary 
borrowings are recorded as liabilities in the Town' s Capital Project Funds. 

Changes in the Towll's short-tenn debt for th \.! year ended June 30, 20 I 0 arc a:. follows: 

I "1('rl'~1 M~lUrit) Ibl~un' B~I :III('t' 

Pllf];!OS(' R~le nail' ,1111\ 1,1009 h"H~1 It l't i frUll'lIt,; .I11ncJU,2UIU 
(;o'cmmcnt~1 Actl'ltl~ 

Land Acqlll~llIOn I . 50'~" (i/1~·21l1 () , I,'~O,(~II) S S 1.5 51J.()(~) S 

Since proceeds from bond anticipation notes are not considered pcnnanCl1l funding soun,;I.'S, the 
Town has deficit fund balances related to Speci;ll Revenue Septic Funds and C:Jpital Project Funds. Tltl,;.,e 
defici ts will be funded through long-term borrowing, 

No te to. I<: mplo\'ee Benefits 

A. Retirement Benefits 

Plan Description 

The Town contributes, for eligible ell1pl(lyee~ other than tem;hers, to the Norfolk County 
Retirement Systcm (the Systcm), a cost-sharing llIultiple-employer defined benefit pension plan 
administered by thc county retirement board. The System pfO\ Id..:s retirement and di~ab i l ity 
benefits. annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death hendih to plan rlll.::mbers and bcneficiarie~. 
Teachers arc covered by Ihe Commorl\\calth of Massaehusells, Teachers KetiremerH System 
(TRS). to which the Town does not COlltrihute. The System I" gO\ erncd b) Ih l,; applicabh.: 
provisions of Chapter 32 of the Massaehusells General Law (M.G.L.) anti other applicable statutes, 
The System issues a publicly available financial report that IIIcludes 1inalleial statelllenb and 
required supplclllcnt:Jry information. That report may be obtained by \\ ritlllg to the Norfolk 
County Retirement System al480 Neponset Street, Uuilding 15, ('alltoll. Mnssnchusetts 02021, 

Funding Policy 

Plan members arc required to contribute 5-11'\(. of Ihelr annual co\ered ~a lary and th..: 
Towll is required to pay into the System its ~ha re of the r..:rnailllng sy::.h:m-\\ Ide actuarially 
deten11incd contribution plus admini::.tration eo~ts. which are apportioned among the employers 
based on active covered payroll. Town is required to contri hute at an actua rial l) determined rate, 
The Town's current year contribution. whieh is I,;qllalto its rl,;l]uin:d contribution, is $1,410,-113, 
representing approximately 3.36% of Ihe system wide employer assessments. The contribution 
requirements of plan mcmbers and Ihe Town mt.: est'lblisht.:d and may he amended by I'v1.G.L. The 
Town's contributions to the Systel1l ror the years ending June 30, 2009 <Ind 200R wefe S 1 ,284,083 
and S 1.025,477, respectively. equal to tht.: rcquired contributions for cach ye:lr. 

As previously noted, the Town docs not contrihute to TRS. ('ontribtltion~ to the TRS ar..: 
made by the Commonwealth of Massachusett s on behalf or the To\\ 11 . Generally acccptetl 
accounting principles require the Town to record such "on beha lf paymen ts" as re\cnUl..' and 
expenditures in the financial statemcnts, Accordingly, Ihest.: li naneial statl,;lTlen ts include 
$3.795,525 of pension benefits paid by the Commonwealth or Massachusetb on behalf of the 
Town. This amount is included 111 intergovernmc ntal state revenue and general government 
(employee benefits) expenditures. 
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TOWN OF ~l £I)FI EI ,D.I\ I ASSAC lll·S ETTS 

Notes to Financial Statt!lllent<., 
Junl! .10, 2010 

B. Compcnsatcd Ahscll ccs 

Employees earn \'acmion and sick kil\ e as lhl'~ pro\"1de "L'f\ ICI!S. I hI! CIISt oj" 'tlcallon :md 
sick 1C<!,'e benefits is recorded as an cxpendnure of thc applicithh: fund \\hl'n IIlcurred. \"aCatl01l 
and sick pay accumulates for \'arious groups (If employec,", ha~ed upon pers(lnnl!i b~ -Ia\\~ amlthelf 
respective collective bargaining agrccIIH.:nts. Accumulated unused ~id Jt:a\c I~ due to cenaln 
employees upon Icnllination of employmelll ,mel Ita" hcell rccordcd as .:l Iwbility 111 the 
accompanying Statement of Net Assets for huth govcrnmental and busim:s~-typc :Jcll\ ItICS. 

Co Other Post EmplovllI ent Benefit s 

Plan Description and Funding Poliq 

In addition to the pension helldils described ah(l\'c, the Jown pr()\ldes postretirement 
hcalthcare benefits to all employees wl1(1 rellrc from Ihe Town 011 ()j" alter all <llilIIlg .. ge 55 \\ Ilh 10 
or 1110re years of service. Currently. the lown pnys at Ie;}"! 50"u of till' health ~lI1d brIO' IIlsuram:e 
premiums ror approxil11a1ely 182 retln .. !CS amI their dcpcndenb. rhe C,,"I of rctlrclC's hlCalthc.:are 
benefils is recognizcd as cxpcnditures (IS premIUms ::Ire p,ud. I-m :!OIO. lil(hl..· c.:{)~[:,. ILltaled 
approximately $545,000. 

Annual OPES Cost and Net OPEn Obligation 

The Town' s annual other Pllst employment benefit (OPI H) co.,,! (expen,>e) IS calculaled 
based on the annual requIred contribullon of the cmployer (ARCI. an amount aClurlflal1~ 
dClcnnined in accordance with the prO\'l~lon~ tlfCiASB SI;.III..·l11ent1\o. -15. rhe ARC repre'>c.:nls a 
level of funding that d' paid on an ongoing basis. is projeCll'd to cmer 11\)]"l1wl eo~l each Yl.:C1r and 
amonize any unfunded actuarial liabilitIes (or funding c.:xees~) mer <l perilld !lllt to exceed thmy 
years. The following table shows the C(lillpllllenis lit" the "I"(1\\l1'S alU1UaJ OPl:1J cost for the fisCHI 
year. the amount actually contributed tllthe pbn, and chan!!es III the ro\\"n'~ lIel (>PI·R ohligatloll. 

Annua! n:l.juircd cOrH rihul l" n t \RCI 
In l en.:~ll'n nel (II'! Il nhtW:l lit'n 
AR( .t(hu~llllCnl 

Annual (JI ' U~ CO,1 
( 'olltrHlUli"n~ l)~l(h: 

tncn.:a,c in n<:l ()t'l II 'Ihhg'll ion 
"'1<:1 OI'LB uhligat ion . hC l:' ,nning 0 1 ~ car 
'cl OPt II uhlig<u illll. end "I ~ car 

S 

, 

, 

3.<117.670 

111 .. "'3 
«()()},1 I, 

,()~().~.~:' 

(:, .. \.LI)<}I)I 

' .. 'X..J.::~' 
'.lX::.7U'l 
(,5(,(,<I(,~ 

The Town's annual OPEB cost. the percclll<Jgc.: uf illltlu,,1 OJ>rk C\l~t (.;(llltributed 10 11ll" 
plan. and the net OPEI3 oblig<i1ion for :20)0 lIlld thc two prcL"cdl!lg years \\(.;rc as foll(lws : 

" \' n ·\' ll la;..:(' (If 

Fi scal Yr ar Annu al O P)<]l ... \1]1111 ;11 O l'f.]~ ' l"IOI' I,]\ 

F;.ndNI CtJ~ 1 Cos ! ("mllrihIlH·t1 Oht igaliuu 

(dO 201U $ 3.'12'1,252 13.1\7" " S 6.566.%2 
6.30'2(19 S .3,76'J.fJ..l2 1557 " " S 3.1S':::.7(1') 

fo 30 2(()R ~A , \ "\. .\ 



TOWN OF l\1£lWU:LU, l\IASSACl-Il ' SFTr~ 

"otc~ to FU1<t tlt:lal Slalr.:m..:nts 
.funr.: .10. 2010 

Fu nding Status and Schedule of Funding Progress 

The un fumh,:d <tet uarial liability was determi ncd uSing thl.: pfPjer.:tr.:d umt r.:rr.:d it actuarial 
funding method, 

A(' luariat U\AL a~ a 

Ac luar iat Accr ll ('d t lnflilldr>d I'l'r(' ... ntll;;c 
ACIUltriat \ lltU '" or Liahitil~ A \I , hmdl'd (oW I'cd urCown'd 
\ 'aillation AsselS (AAL) (11,\ \1.) H.alil} I'a ~ r .. 11 I'a~roll 

Dall' I.) (b) fbH:I) (alth) In IC hHa)1 ('I 

71 2~ S S 43)\19A~1) , -I3.l'illJA~<j (lOW" " 
, , 

Actuarial \'Hluations of an ongoing plan In\'ol\'(: estimates \)1' tlK' \,tlUI.: (If reported amounts 
and assumptions about the probabilit y of \1et:Ul'i'e nt:r.: or I.:\cnh !:tr 11110 the future. l:'(a mpics 
include assumpti ons about future em plo)'lm:nL lll~)f!;dlt}, ~md the henlthc;m.: cosl trend. '\mounts 
detennined regarding Ihe funded status of the plan and thl.' annual n.:qum.:d t:ontributions of the 
employer are subjec t to conti nual re\IS IOn as act ual results an: <:ompared \1 Ith past expectation" 
and new estimates arc made about tile future, The ~<:h<:duk of fundln~ progress. pre"cl11r.:d III the 
required supplt!mcntary infonnation followlIl!!- the tln:lIl<:l a l "WICmenl",. pr~:,,<:ms muluy<:ar trend 
infomlation about whether the actuari:11 \';lluc (,f plan assets b 1I1crea~lIl~ or decreasl1lg O\er time 
relative to the actuarial accmcd liabil iti es for benefits, 

Actuarial Methods and Assumpt ions 

Projections of the benelits lor fillimd,d repnnlllg purpos<:s an: based 011 the subslanll\C 
plan (the plan as understood by the empll'yt.:r ami Iht.' plan 111r.:lllbr.:rs I ,tIld l1lcludc the t:'-Ves of 
benefits provided at the tm1c of each Yalunt loll and the hlslnn<:al palll.'fIl I.f "lwrlng. of benelit t:os\.s 
between employer and plan mcmben. to th:lI pOint I he actuarial method" and assumpllOll", uscd 
include techniques that arc designcd tll red un: Ihe cr/e<:ts t lf shun-term \'olatihty 111 ar.:tuarial 
accrued liabi hties and the actuarial va luc nf a<;sct s. comistent \\'ith t hI.: Il'llg-tcnll pcrspe<:u\c of the 
calculations, 

The following assumptions and methods w(,!n.: llllllz(.!d In the June ~(J, ::!(I()l'\: 

• Actuarwl Cost Method: I' rojech.:d Uml Cn:dil 

• Invt.:stmcnt Rate ofRetum: 7.75"0 pcr annum for hlllded prof!Tam 
4.:!5" (j ]ler annum for an unfumkd prngralll 

• Amonll.alion ofUAAL: Lc\cl pcrC(.:nt a~l· of payroll 

• Remaini ng Amorti..::ation Pcrind : .1(1 years at July I, ::!OLJS 

• Healthcare Trend Rates: 

Year 2010 201 1 201~ 201., 2014 20..L" ~(lt(1 2011 
Commcrci,,1 
Mana~cd Care 8.5 .... 1:1.0" .. 7.5"0 7.0"" 6.6"" (>.()"" 5.:'''" ;'iJ)"" 

Medicare 
Mana~cd Care 7.0"" (1.'10" 05"" 0.0"" f1 0"" - -" " .. ' " :'5"0 SU"o 
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TOWJ\- OF MEDFIELD_ M \SS.\CIIl ~E n s 
f\(lt~~ !(II lnanClal Statl,.·rlH.:nl:-. 

June 3U. 2()IO 

~ot(' II. Landfill Closure a nd l)ostcJoStll-C Carl' Cosl.l, 

Stale and Federal laws and rcgulations rcqlllrc lhe 1,1\\Il [(l place a tinal coyer nil its landlill site 
and [0 pcrfonn ccnain maintenance and rnol1i[ uril1g limc!lolls at The <;lIe II\r thirty y~ars thereafter. [ he 
landfil l has stopped accepting ~oh d waste and pursuant In 11 f\ l lISS<IChll"~It-. lkpanrnelll of 1--.11\ iro[\m~ntal 
Protect ion consent ordcr. the Town has placed:1 final co\cr on lh; landfill. 

As of June 30. 20 10. $267. 185 ha s been reporh.:d nil till.: "](1\\I1'S ~tatement of net a.,sels ,.:-> all 

estimated remaining liability for post-elosun: I1Hll1it llring l.:(lsts uf the landlill. Actual Cll,h ma~ change 
due 10 I he finalizing of regu lal10ns with regulator) authorities. changlllg tccllnolog) . :md In nal1on. 

Note 12. Risk Management 

The Town is exposed 10 yariolls nsks 01 loss reiall;d It I 10th. litdi oJ. damage 1\1. and (il.:stnlcllon of 
assets; errors and omissions. 11lJurics to cmployces and natural dlStlstcr, filr \\ IlIcll thl' T(l\\·n c::lrric~ 
eommcrCJaI in$urnncc. except health insurancc. There ha\l; bee!1 !1U m;tll'ri;il sCllkm~nts it! CXCl;SS \If 
coverage in tlny or the past three fiscal years. I·hc TI)WIl also self insure;; agal1lSl unemployment C(lstS. 
Annual est imatcd requirements for cia i ms arc pw\'ided for in Ihe 1 OWI1' S :Itlllllal OPl;r<lIll1g hudge!. 

Health Insurance 

In previous years. thc T(lwll maintained a se lf-l1ls UI'l;d hl;,lith cJ<-ll111S fund to pro\lck for [he Cll:->(s ,Ii' 

health in surance for Town employees and reli rl;l;s. rnixli\c for ti$c:ll year 2010. 1 \I\\n jOined the 
Massac husetts Interlocal Insurance Agl;nc). lIt.:illth Iknelils I ru .. t. a ~elr-lIt ... urt.:d plan tll prm'ide hCClhh 
insurance for employecs and retirees. At June 30, :?:009. 11K' (iJ"{lUP had net assets of SR9.)::!6.3S:'. 
(unaud ited). The claims liability represents ;:In estimate of chums Illcun·ed, hut unpaid at )car end. based 
011 past hislOrical costs and claims pnid SUhSl;(]llcnt to year end. (,hallge~ 111 the aggn:g:t1e habtlll~ for 
claims for the year ended Junc 30.20 10 are as fo llows: 

Claims paY:lblc. beginning of YC;II· 
CI<lill1s incurred recogn ized 
Cla ims paid 

ClallllS payabk. end of year 

Note- 13. Commitm ent s and Contingenci es 

I 

, 

::!O10 

71X.~SS 

1 XX.in? 
(907..1.12) 

~UUl) , l) .. Hi . ."n4 

.\2(l2J 19 
(:', .. 02.43X) 

S -IR.2.'i.'i 

The Town is named as a dekndanl In s~\cra l lawsu its at JUlll"" iO. 2()1O. In thl' OpUlH)Jl of 10WI1 
management. the ultimate resohuion of these legal actIon, wli l nol re,uit III a m:ueri31 loss 10 Iht!" I n\\ n 
Accordingly. no proviSIOn for C1ny loss relating to the:-'l"" bWSUlts has hc~n rC~\lnkd 1!1 the fitwnCHd 
statements. 

Amounts received o r r~cei\'able from grantor agcnCIl'S are suhlect to audit ;l!ld adjustlllcllI by 
g.rantor ag.encies. princ ipa lly till; f~deral and state ~O\·em lllcnh. \ny d""tllll\\l;d dallll .... mcluding amounts 
already collected. ma ~ constitute a lsabilny of thc applicabk funds. Till· amount. !f 'lll~. of ~"pemhtur~s 
which may be dl sal lowed by the gn.rnlOr cannot he dctemllllcd at tIllS 11111(' although thl' I own CXpl:ct ... such 
amount s. iran y. to he itmmllcrial. 



TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACHUSETTS 
Notes to Financial Statements 

Jlln~ 30, 2010 

Notc 14. Implcment ation of New GASH Il ronollnccmcnts 

The following are pronouncements issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board 
(GASB), which the Town believes are applic<lble to its financial statements. 

Current pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement 1151, Accoulltillg al/{I Rf',,()rliJl~ .fiJI' !lIt(ll/gible Assets, \\hich is 
required to be implemented in fiscal year 2010. Thc Town doesn't believe Ihls pronouncement will have 
a material effect on the Town's financial statcments. 

The GASB issued Statement #53 , Accoullting al/d Financial Reportillg tt)/" Dc/"il"{lfives, which is 
required to be implemented in fiscal year 20 I O. Tho..: Town doo..:sn't believe this pronounccmcnt \\ ill have 
a material effect on the Town's financial statements. 

Future pronouncements 

The GASB issued Statement #54. Fund B(I/(il/ce RcpurtinK (llId CUI'cmll/el/fal Fllnd 7;'pc 
De./illitiolls, which is required to be implemented ill fiseal year 201 I. This pronouncement will ch<lnge 
fund balance classifications and definitions and will impact the presentation of the Towil's financial 
statements, 

The GASB issued Statement #59, rin:.II1~ial Instruments Omnibus, which is required to be 
implemented in fiscal year 201 L This pronounccment will update and improve ~xistll1g s tandards 
regarding financial reporting and disclosure requin:lllents of certain financial instruments and extemal 
investment pools. The Town doesn't believe this pronouncement will ha\ c a material cffect on the Town's 
financial statements. 

.11 
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TOWN OF MEDFIELI). MASS/\C II USETTS 
Required Supplementary 11 1]01"malion 

Schedule of Funding Progress for the Town's Pension Fknctil Plan 
June 30, 20 10 

Funding Status and Schedule of funding Pro1!n~ss 

The Town contribu tes to the Norfolk Town Rcllrclllcn l 5y:-.lclI1 ( lhe S)stcm). a cost-sharing.. 
multiple-employer defi ned benefit pension plan (the I'lan) admini ... tcn.:d hy (he 'lor folk TO\\ll Retirement 
Board. The System pro\ ides reti remen t. dis:lbility. and death henefits 10 Ill..:mhcr:.. and beneficiaries. 
MGL Chapler 32 assigns authority to c~lablish and amend benefit provi sions of the Plan. The TO\\11 i .. 
required to pay in lo the System its share orlhe :.ystclll-widc aCillariall) dctcmlincd contribution which i<; 
apportioned among Plan participants based on active t:Oven:d payroll. The rollo\\ ing infonllation 
presented relates to thc cost sharing plan as a wholc. of which the To\\n b onc pnrticipating member. 

The schedu le of funding progress. presented below. pn;Sl:IlL~ lllul1i-Yl:,\r tfl:lld informatIon about 
whether the actuarial value of Plan assets is incrl:asing or dl:l:rl:<tsing over time relative to actuarial 
accrued liability for benefits. This information is dl:signcd tn he hl:lpful ror 1Illlicrst;tnding the scale oflhe 
inrormation presented relative 10 the Town. Projection of bl:lll.!fits fOf 1in;tnc ial rl.!poning purposl:s dOl:s 
llot exp licitly illcorporate any potential errects or legal or cOlllractual funding limitations that may be 
applicable. 

Norfolk COlIlICy Il:clir'c lllclil SysccllI 
Schedul(' or Fundiuj! 1)l'o~n'ss 

Unfundld UAAL 

Actu:lTlal Actuarial ActLlllrial Actu arl;ll ;lS;I percent 
ValuaClon Value Accrued Accrul't1 FUlkkd COh'fl'li ofCO\en:J 

Date Of Assets Liab ility Ll:lbll1t y RatIO Payroll Payroll 
( , ) ( b ) ( b-a ) (a h) (l: ) Ih-a)c 

1/ I1200S S 596.1 57.147 $ 907.719.124 $ 3 11 561,977 65.7 ..... 5 :!23,SI4.977 139.2°" 
11 112.007 533,077 .948 855,677,413 322.599,4"5 62 ,,'" " 219.020.S65 146.9"" 
11 1/2005 467,186 ,566 762.900.650 295. 71 4 ,O~4 6t .2"" 1\)0.639.163 150.4~o 

11112.00] 415,150,776 675,275,257 260, 'H AS 1 6' .s"u 1 X5.21' 1.IlX.'i 14U.4"u 
11 112000 37 1,646.793 533,959,970 162,313.1 77 69.6(~u 163.542.978 1J9.2U;, 

111/1997 258,771.070 392,463,080 133,692.0 I 0 6,'i,I)"u 126.219,194 105.9% 

The Town's slwre of the unfunded actuari<ll ,lCcrued liability (UAAL) as or the January I, 200S 
valua tion approximates $ 10,468.000. 

The following actuarial methods and assumptions were USl.!tI in the System's most recent actuarial 
valua !ion dated January I, 2008, 

a. Actuarial cost method: Ind ividual entry age norma! ;u;tuarial cn ... t methud 

b. Plan asset va luation: The actuarial value of asset" 1" dl:tl!n1l1llcd hy proj ccting thl! market 
value of assets as of the beginning of the prior plan year with the assumed rate of return 
during that year of (8.5%) and accounting for dcposib :mtl disbursements \\-ith interest at the 
assumed rate of return , An adjUl;lmcnt is appl ied tn recogni /l.! the dIfference bet\\ een the 
actual investmen t return and expected return o\er a li\1.! year pl!riod. Results must he withm 
20% of market value. 

c. Cost of living increases: Cost Or living inl,;rl:ases ha ve heen ........ umed to be 3.0% or the lesser 
of the pension amount and $12,000 per year. 

d. Investment rate ofretum: Plan assets will accumulate at a compound annual rate 0[8.5%. 
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TOWN OF MEDFIELD, MASSACIIUSETTS 
Required Supph:mcillary Information 

Schedu le of Funding Progress for the Town's Pension rkncfit Pian 
June 30, 20 I () 

c. Salary sca le : Sa laries including longev ity \\i ll increase at an annual rate of .. LO~". 

f. Retirement r'dlcs: These rates vary based upon age and gender for genera l employees, and lo r 
police and fire. 

g. Mortality: It is assumed that bot h pre-retirement and po .... t·retlrement mortality arc n:prc~cnlcd 
by the RP-2000 Mortality Table for males and females. Mortality for disahled members is 
represented by thc RP-2000 Mortality Table sci forward \wo years for all disabled members. 

h. Appropriations: The annual pension appropriation has bl:cll calculalcu in accordance with 
MGL Chapler 32. Section 220. Amounts have heen calculated to cOlllp ly with the full 
funding mandate for all accrued liabilities <IS of June 30, 202X. Aficr thIS date, on the 
System's nomml cost will remain. The System's appropriation forecast is based upon an 
"opcn group" mcthod. This method assumes (h;1( su((icie nl employees will be hired each 
year to keep the number constant. 
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TOWI\' OF M EIWI ItLD. j\ IASSA(, lIllS ETT~ 

Required Supplt:lllcllta0 lllformallOIl 
Schedulc of Funding Progres~ for the 'I (1\\ 11' s Rt:tm.:c Benefit Plan - (Orr!)) 

Junc~{),2010 

Funding Status and Schedule of Fundinl! Progrcs~ 

The infonnation preselllcd in the required supplclllcnta0' scIH..:duJc~ \\:\:-; Jetenllltlcd as pan of the 
actuarial valuation al the date indicated. The un rull(k:d <lctuanal llahilH~ \\a~ dclt:nlilned uSlIlg Ihe 
proJecled unit credit actuarial fundlllg method. Add itwna l l1lfonll:ltlon a~ (,I' Ih.,: latest \aluatlon 1"0110\\ s: 

Schcdul l' of FUlidi lig Pnl'.;. rt's.~ 

Al~ luarial l iAALlI' :. 

Actuarial Accrlll'd t Infund:d Pcn'c llla:': l' 

Actulirial Value of Li llbilit~ AAI . Fulltk·tl l 0 \ '(' red o f Cml' r(' " 
Valuation ASH'U (AAL) (t IAA I.) H.:lli u I' n~ ro ll I'a ~ rull 

Dat{' (a) (h) (b)-(a ) (:1)11 h ) ,<) l(h)-( a)lh' , 

7/ 12008 $ S .. 13.8 14.459 $ .. U.S t C).-I:'IJ O_(K~'o " -'\ '\!A 

Actuarial valuations of an llngoi ng plan 1I1vo lvc esl lllliltcs (\llhc "due of reponcd amounts (lnd 
assumptions about the probabiln)' of occurn::nt:C Dr I.:\(:nt::; far l1lto th~ Iwurc l',alllple~ Include 
assumptions about future employment. lllonalit~. and the hC:1i1hcan.' I.:(' ... t trl.:lld. Am(\ums detcn11lned 
regarding the funded status ortlle plcln and tile annual requirt:d wntrihlltJlln~ (lrthe cIllph1ycr (lfe suh.!t:ct 
to cont lll ual !'Cvision as actual results are cOlllp<lrt:d wll h past expectations ,11)<1 nt:\\ cstllll,l1eS arc made 
aboul the future. T he schedule of funding progn:ss. present cd III the IUlulrcd suppkmentar~ IIlfOrm<ltlOll 
following I he financial slatements. presents mull Iyear t ft: nd lT1 form:lt1l'1l about \\ hel her till' actuanal \ alul' 
of plan assets is increasing or decreasing over l1mt: n.:lall \ t: to Ihe actuarial act:rut:d I iabdll ](:~ for benefits. 

Actuarial Mcthods and Assumptions 

Projcctions of the benefits for finanCial repol1111g purpt':-Ol'S ;11'~~ based ("11\thl.: sU\htalltl\1.: plan (the 
plan as understood by the em ployer <lnd the plan Ill cl1lhcr~) (lilt! II Il'lud .... , th .... · t~ves of h(!'l1Cfi ts prm Idcd "II 
the lime of each valuation and the histOrical pallt:m of sharing of ht:llt:til clIsh he!\\tTIl employer and plan 
members 10 Ihat point. The actuarial met hods and (I:-osumptlOns used I1lciud .. ' 1 .... 'ehll1que ... Ihat arc deSigned 
tn reduce the effects of shan-tent) volatility 111 at: tu(lnal accrued habillllt:~ and tin: actuarial \alue of 
3~scts. consistent wi th the long-term perspcc\lvc oft ll l.: c;l1culatiDIIS. 

The followlIlg assumplions and ml!thods were ul ili/cd III Ihl: June -'0. 2()1I~ 

• Act uar ial Cost Method: Projt:clI.:d Unit Cn.:dlt 

• Im'estmcnt Rate ofRctum: 7.75"0 per annum for funtlt:d pH'gram 
4.25°0 pt:r ,HllHI1ll for all unfunded prl1t:Tnm 

• Amortizatioll of UAAL: Level percentage ()r pilyftltl 

• Remaining Amot1i~ation PeriNI: 30 years al July 1. 20()S 
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• 

TOWN OF MElWIELD. MASSA(' HUS I·:rr S 
Required Supplementary Inlorll1ation 

Schedule or Funding Progress for lhe Town's Retiree Ocnefil Plan (OPE B) 
June 30, 2010 

I-Iea lthcare Trend Rates: 

Commercia l \ ledicarc 
Year Managed Care ~anaged Care 

200R 10.00°;' C).no"· ... 
2009 9,OOo~, X.OO"'·/:' 
2010 X.50% 7.00",~ 

2011 ~.OO% 6.500 '0 
2012 7.50% 6.50~o 

2013 7.00% (l.OO'~() 

2014 6.60%, 6.00'/'0 
20 15 ()'{JO'X) 5.50% 
20 16 5.50% 5.50% 
2017 5.00'!/o 5.0()!!··o 
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TOWN OF I\IEIH'IELD,I\I,\SSAC H USETTS 

REVENUES AND OTlIER SOURCES 

Prupcny lIiX"~ 

Ex.;ise luxes 

('hllTt;e l'>r ~crvices 

l.iccn~c and pcmlil~ 

l'c!1lll1ic~ uml in1crcsl 

Invc~IIll<:1l1 inkrc~t 

Speciu] ussessmcnt~ 

[)epanment.u] and other 

Ill1crgovcnl ll1"l1tul 

Tnlll~lc~ in 1p,'trJ uther fllllll:; 

Fund bulanee .. deb! exdusi"Jl 

Fl\:c ellsh and other ava ilable fund~ 

Ovcrlay ~urplu~ 

CIlIl)',,,.:r .:ncumhnillees 

Deli~it .. ~!HlI\& icc 

T ('lu i ru~cnues lind other souI\:~s 

EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES 

Ucncml go .. .:mmcll! 

Puhl ic ""relY 

Educlltion 

l'ubli~ works 

Ilumlln ~"'f"\icc~ 

Cu lture lind recrelltion 

SIal.: und county 1i~~essmelHS 

Employee bcnctit~ 

l)~bl sen ic~ 

TTlin~tC~ "utlO other fuml< 

T01111 expenditurc~ lind other u~c~ 

R~\ cnu~~ and other linancing SOUI\:CS o'·cr 
(under) exp.;n dilurc~ lmd other linaneing- SllllrcC~ 
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TOWN OF MEIWIEUl, J\IASSACIIUSErrS 
Notcs to Rcquired Supplementary Infornwtion 

June JO,1010 

Note I. Budgetan' Basis of Accounting 

Thc Town must establish its propcrty tax rate each year so that the rcsulllng property tax k\y will 
comply with the limits requircd by Proposition 2 Y2 ;lIlt! abo constitute that amount which will equal the 
sum of (a) the aggregate of all annua l appropriations f'or expemJitures ,ltld transfers, plus (b) provision for 
the prior fiscal year's deficits, if any, less (c) the aggregate of all non-property lax fI.'\cnue and transfers 
projected to be received by the Town, including available surplus funds. 

The budgets for all departments and operations of the Town. c"\ccpt thaI of the public sc hools. are 
prepared under the direction of the Board of Sclcctmen. Thc School Department budgct is prepared under 
thc direction of the School Committee. Original and supplcmcn tal appropriations ,m: acted upon by \ote 
of Town Meeting. All general fund and enterprise fund function." are budgeted: !he 10\\ n rloes not have 
legally adopted annual budgets for its special rcvenuc funds. Budgcts fur \·ariuus specia l revenw.: funds 
utilized to account for specific grant programs arc establi:-.h..:d in acconbncc with tile requirements of tbe 
Commonwealth or other grantor agencies. 

Budgets arc prepared on a basis other than ;Il;cuunting prindp1cs gCi1l:rally ;u.:ccpted in the United 
States of America (GAAP). The "actual" results column of the Statements of Re\ en ucs. E"\penditures and 
Changes in Fund Balance Budgetary Basis. arc presen ted on a "budget b;lsls" to pro\ ide a meaningful 
comparison with thc budget. The major difTerences tx:tween the budget and G/\/\I' basis is that all 
budgeted revenues arc recorded when cash is received. except for real cstate and pc .. "onal property taxc~. 
which arc recorded as revenues when levi cd (hudget) as oppused to when ,~usccptibJc to accrual (GAAP). 
A reconciliation of the GAAP-basis to budgetary-basis results for the General hlllct lor the tiscal year 
ended June 30, 2010 is presented below: 

As I"LlX>fIcd on a GAAP rusis 
Adju~.nent of prop",ty tax revcnues 
Slate fiU)dcd teacher's pension 
Recognize use of other sourccs/u;cs 
Water and sewer dd)!. and interest 
paid fromgenel<ll fU"l(1 
Recognize useofflfld baL-uK:C 
a<; fiuxii ng source 
As I\..lJOr1oo on a bL1Igctary OOsis 

I~\l; nul.><; lIl.1 F.).pcndituns 
()(ht.'f SO\lIl.-e> :.td otb..'f ltiCS 
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475,71.t .t75.71.t 

S 4IU2X.6J.l S 47J8V45 

Other 
f'ill:llu:in~ 

Sow'C('S (Cscs) 
$ X:-:7.913 

«K7.911) 

s 

During thc year.thc Town incurred a snow and icc :lppropriation deficit \\hich i~ allo\\C"d by la\\. 
Amounts will be ra ised in the currcnt year budget related thcreto. 
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